Lapeer County Board of Commissioners

255 Clay Street, Suite 301
Lapeer, Michigan 48446
Phone: (810) 667-0366

Fax: (810) 667-0369
www.lapeercountymi.gov

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE

A-G-E-N-D-A
**COMMISSION CHAMBERS**
November 9, 2023
9:00 A.M.

GENERAL BUSINESS

CHAIRMAN CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL ATTENDANCE BY CLERK

OPENING PRAYER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

CONSIDERATION OF THE DRAFT MINUTES FROM THE OCTOBER 12, 2023
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING

DISTRIBUTION AND REVIEW OF OVERNIGHT TRAVEL REQUESTS, GRANT
APPLICATIONS AND BUDGET AMENDMENTS (throughout the meeting)

DEPARTMENT HEAD UPDATES — (As needed, No Action Required)

PUBLIC TIME - Citizens Comments (maximum of 3 minutes per person)

NEW BUSINESS

1) **2024 and 2025 BIENNIAL BUDGET PUBLIC HEARING** — Regarding the
Proposed Amended 2024 Budget and the Proposed 2025 Budget

e Chairman declares the Public Hearing in Session Pursuant to the Public Hearing Notice
Published in the Newspaper and Allow Public Comments

e After all Public Comments, Chairman Declares Public Hearing Closed

e Budget Update by Controller and/or CFO

» Motion to adopt the General Appropriations Act Resolution which adopts the biennial
budget. Roll Call Vote Required. (Referred from the 10/26/23 Board Meeting with Authority to Act)

2) KAREN SOUTHGATE, Director of MDHHS for Huron, Lapeer & Tuscola Counties
— Michigan Department of Health and Human Services Presentation

3) SHEA BAKER, Administrator at LCMCF — Medical Care Facility (Suncrest) update

4) SHERIFF —

A.

B.

G

Request to accept the annual renewal of the 416 Secondary Road Patrol Grant for FY
2023/2024 in the amount of $129,533.00
Request to approve the renewal of the Food Service Agreement between Canteen
Services, Inc and the Lapeer County Sheriff’s Office
Request to approve the FY 2024 Township and Village Service Contracts
Request to Approve the purchase of Protective Vest and Uniforms for the SRT team
in the amount of $19,096.20

Continued—



Committee of the Whole November 9, 2023 Page 2
5) HEALTH DEPARTMENT - Request to Accept the FY 2024 MDHHS Additional Allocation

6) DISTRICT COURT -

A.
B.

Request to Accept the Michigan Drug Court Grant Program Agreement for FY 2024
Request to Accept the Michigan Mental Health Court Grant Program Agreement for
FY 2024

7) COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS —

A.

B.

Request to Approve the annual FY 2023/2024 contract with TARCCAB and Tri Cap for
the Opiate/Meth Specific Program in the amount of $43,875.00

Request to Approve the annual FY 2023/2024 contract with TARCCAB and List
Psychological Services for Substance Abuse Program in the amount of $27,459.00
and the Thinking Matters Program in the amount of $8,446.00

Request to Approve the annual FY 2023/2024 contract with TARCCAB and Career
Directions in the amount of $6,750.00

8) ADMINISTRATION/BOC/FINANCE -

A.

B.

Ce

Request Authorization to pay Shifman Fournier for Labor Services through October
31, 2023 (detailed invoice was made available to commissioners for review)

Request to Renew the FY 2024 Independent Contractor Agreement for the Managed
Assigned Counsel Administrator over the Indigent Defense Program.

Planning — PA116 application for Burnside Township

Request to Approve the annual authorization for year-end transfers, budget
amendments, appropriation transfers, payroll and accounts payable disbursements.
Request to Adopt the annual 2024 salaries for County Elected Officials for the period
of January 1, 2024 through December 31, 2024.

Request to Adopt the annual FY 2024 pay increases for the appointed department
heads, and various union and non-union groups effective December 22, 2023
through December 20, 2024 as budgeted.

Request to Authorize a jump start adjustment into the MERS Post Employment
Health Care Savings Plan from the PEHP Fund for all eligible vested staff with 10
years or more.

9)

OLD BUSINESS

10)

ADDITIONAL ITEMS (if needed)

OTHER BUSINESS

e PUBLIC TIME- Citizens Comments (maximum of 3 minutes per person)
¢ COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS

e ADMINISTRATOR AND/OR CFO UPDATES

o **CLOSED SESSION** (only if needed)

ADJOURN - (if budget is adopted)



** Public Recording Notice: Please be advised that the meetings of the Lapeer County Board of Commissioners are streamed live and
recorded on social media for public viewing and transparency. We respectfully request that anyone addressing the Board of Commissioners
during “Public Time" be proactive and make every effort in keeping their words and language appropriate for ALL users, including children for
educational purposes.

The County Controller/Administrator shall not edit or delete video of any County Commissioner Meeting. Should any issue arise with any
content of a meeting video, the Board of Commission members shall be notified. Discretion as to changes to recordings/videos rests solely
with the Chairman of the Board of Commissioners. However, a language/content warning may be added to the description of a video when
appropriate by the Administrator. (rev. 6/22/2023) **

ngs/Ev
NEXT FULL BOARD MEETING- 11/30/23
NEXT C.0.W MEETING - 12/14/2023
FOLLOWING FULL BOARD: 01/04/2024

All sub-committee meeting agendas are posted
on the County website if they are being held.




COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
October 12, 2023
9:00 a.m.

Chairman Kohiman called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. in the Historic Courthouse,
Courtroom on the second floor. Commissioner Mast opened the meeting with a prayer.
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Present: Commissioners Truman Mast, Bryan Zender, Brad Haggadone, William
Hamilton, Gary Howell, Kevin Knisely, Tom Kohlman

Others: Moses Sanzo, County Controller/Administrator.'Jackie Arnold, Chief
Financial Officer, Doreen Clark, Assistant 1o the Administrator, Lynette
Stanford, Secretary/Deputy County Clerk

Motion by Howell, supported by Haggadone, to approve the agenda with the addition of a
motion to add a member to the Recycling Commrttee (aka Solld Waste Planning
Committee), and the deletion of a closed sessron ‘Motion carried. '

Motion by Howell, supported by Zender, to ap orove the mlnutes from the September 14,
2023 Committee of the Whole Meeting; and further, to’ approve the correction to motion
#293.2023 from the September 28, 2023 Draft Regular Board Meeting Minutes to reflect
the Michigan Municipal League, nt lchtgan Assocratlon of Counties (MAC). Motion
carried. SR 9

Elected OfflclaIIDepartment Head Updates 37

Moses Sanzo, County Controller/Admlmst ._vtor requested that the Committee amend the
membership to the lnformatron Technology { T.) Committee.

Motion by Zender, supported by H ggadone t b,_'_‘.ecommend to the Full Board, to establish
an Information-Technology (- T.) Committee ‘as a regular sub-committee of the Board

effectlve lmmedlately, and that the following members be appointed:

Commlttee Votlng members

"::}Tom Kohlman — Chalrman

Kevin Knisely — Commlssroner

Bill' Hamilton — Commissioner

anzo —Administrator/Controller

Jackie mold'f'i Chief Financial Officer

John Bustle = Bundlngs & Grounds/Parks Director
Jeremiah Brown IT Service at 911 Dispatch

Non- voting member:
Mike Bartley — Founder/Owner of ASI

John Miller, Prosecutor gave an update regarding recent Court proceedings.

Public Time - six people spoke during public time.



Committee of the Whole October 12, 2023 Page 2 of 6

Motion by Zender, supported by Hamilton, to recommend to the Full Board, to approve the
Fiscal Year 2024 Community Corrections Grant, so that the Thumb Area Regional
Community Corrections Advisory Board (TARCCAB) can provide Community Corrections
Service, for the period of October 1, 2023 through September 30, 2024, as submitted; and
further, to authorize the Chair/Vice-Chair to sign said Grant. Motion carried.

Motion by Mast, supported by Haggadone, to recommend to the Full Board, to accept the
Fiscal Year 2023 Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG), in the amount of
$5,542.00, at no additional cost to the County General Fund: and further, to authorize the
Chair/Vice-Chair to sign said Grant. Motion carried.

Motion by Haggadone, supported by Hamilton, to recommend to thie Full Board, to accept
the Fiscal Year 2024 Valley Area Agency on Aging (VAAA) award for various senior
programs and services, and to authorize the Health Department Director to electronically
sign the contract, and that a copy be forwarded to the County Clerk, to be entered into the
Official Record as an exhibit. Motion carried. i

Motion by Knisely, supported by Hamilton, to recommend to the Full Board, to authorize
the Lapeer County Sheriff's Department to submit the Corrections Office’s training Grant
for the 3™ calendar year, at no additional cost’ tot_he_ County General Fund. Motion carried.

Motion by Hamilton, supported by Howell, to recomme_nd to the Full Board, to adopt the
2023 Lapeer County Apportionment Repart (L-4402) as prepared by the Equalization
Director; and further, to authorize the report to be sent to the State of Michigan. Motion
carried.

Motion by Howell, supported by Hamilton, to. reeommend to the Full Board, to authorize
payment to Shifman Fournier, inithe amount of $1,575.00, for labor related Iegal services
rendered through September 30 2023 to be pard from line item 101-239-801.020. Motion
carried.

Motion by Haggadone supported by Hamilton, to recommend to the Full Board, to
authorize payment to the Valley Area Agency on Aging (VAAA) in the amount of $6,000.00
for the local match contrlbutlon for Fiscal Year 2024, to be paid from line item 276-102-
957.000. Mot|on carried.

Motion by Howell supported by Hamilton, pursuant to motion 290-2023 of the September
28, 2023 Regular Board Meeting, giving the Committee of the Whole the authority to act,
which shall include forwarding the motion to the next regular meeting to be entered into
the record, that the Lapeer County Planning Commission and Board of Commissioners
acknowledges receipt of Goodland Township’s PA 116 Application submitted by applicant,
Keeping Farms, LLC, for Section No. 24 Town No. 8N, Range 12E, Parcel #44-009-024-
004-20, approximately 36 acres for a period of 10 years, and on October 12, 2023
recommends approval of said application. Motion carried.

Motion by Howell, supported by Hamilton, pursuant to motion 290-2023 of the September
28, 2023 Regular Board Meeting, giving the Committee of the Whole the authority to act,



Committee of the Whole October 12, 2023 Page 3 of 5

which shall include forwarding the motion to the next regular meeting to be entered into
the record, that the Lapeer County Planning Commission and Board of Commissioners
acknowledges receipt of Almont Township’s PA 116 Application #01 submitted by
applicant, Keeping Farms, LLC, for Section No. 24 Town No. 6N, Range 12E, Parcel #44-
001-024-003-10, approximately 73 acres for a period of 10 years, and on October 12,
2023 recommends approval of said application. Motion carried.

Motion by Howell, supported by Hamilton, pursuant to motion 290-2023 of the September
28, 2023 Regular Board Meeting, giving the Committee of the Whole the authority to act,
which shall include forwarding the motion to the next regular meeting to be entered into
the record, that the Lapeer County Planning Commission and‘Board of Commissioners
acknowledges receipt of Almont Township’s PA 116 Appllca’uon #02 submitted by
applicant, Keeping Farms, LLC, for Section No. 24 Town No. 6N, Range 12E, Parcel #44-
001-024-001-10, approxmately 72.22 acres for a period. of 10 years and on October 12,
2023 recommends approval of said application. Motlon ‘carried.

Motion by Howell, supported by Hamilton, pursuant to motion 290- 2023 of the September
28, 2023 Regular Board Meeting, giving the Committee of the Whole the authorrty to act,
which shall include forwarding the motion to the next regular meeting to be entered into
the record, that the Lapeer County Planning Commission and Board of Commissioners
acknowledges receipt of Almont* Townshlp s PA 116. Application #03 submitted by
applicant, Spencer Living Trust Gordon & Elaine, for Sectlon No. 11 Town No. 6N, Range
12E, Parcel #44-001-011-012-00, approxrmately 457 acres. for a period of 10 years, and
on October 12, 2023 recommends approval of sald applrcatlon Motion carried.

Motion by Howell, supported by Hamllton pursuant to motion 290-2023 of the September
28, 2023 Regular ‘Board Meetmg _giving the Gommittee of the Whole the authority to act,
which shall include fonrvardrng the motion. to t eli:next regular meeting to be entered into
the record, that the Lapeer County Plannrng commission and Board of Commissioners
acknowledges recelpt of ‘Almont Township's PA 116 Application #04 submitted by
applic ‘n,t Spencer L|V|ng Trust Gordon & Elaine, for Section No. 14 Town No. 6N, Range
12E, Parcel #44-001-011:013-00, approxrmately 78 acres for a period of 10 years, and on
October 12 2023 recommends approval of said application. Motion carried.

Motion by Ho ‘ ll::supported by Hamilton, pursuant to motion 290-2023 of the September
28, 2023 Regular: Board Meeting, giving the Committee of the Whole the authority to act,
Wthh shall include’ fonfvardlng the motion to the next regular meeting to be entered into
the record, that the Lapeer County Planning Commission and Board of Commissioners
acknowledges receipt of Almont Township’'s PA 116 Application #05 submitted by
applicant, S & B Farms, LLC, for Section No. 5 Town No. 6N, Range 12E, Parcel #44-
001-005-014-00, approximately 74 acres for a period of 10 years, and on October 12,
2023 recommends approval of said application. Motion carried.

Motion by Howell, supported by Hamilton, pursuant to motion 290-2023 of the September
28, 2023 Regular Board Meeting, giving the Committee of the Whole the authority to act,
which shall include forwarding the motion to the next regular meeting to be entered into



Committee of the Whole October 12, 2023 Page 4 of 5

the record, that the Lapeer County Planning Commission and Board of Commissioners
acknowledges receipt of Almont Township's PA 116 Application #06 submitted by
applicant, S & B Farms, LLC, for Section No. 14 Town No. 6N, Range 12E, Parcel #44-
001-014-005-00, approximately 77.5 acres for a period of 10 years, and on October 12,
2023 recommends approval of said application. Motion carried.

Motion by Howell, supported by Hamilton, pursuant to motion 290-2023 of the September
28, 2023 Regular Board Meeting, giving the Committee of the Whole the authority to act,
which shall include forwarding the motion to the next regular meeting to be entered into
the record, that the Lapeer County Planning Commission and Board of Commissioners
acknowledges receipt of Almont Township’s PA 116 Apphcatlon #07 submitted by
applicant, S & B Farms, LLC, for Section No. 17 Town No..6N;-Range 12E, Parcel #44-
001-017-004-20, approxrmately 186 acres for a period of 1,Q,y,ears and on October 12,
2023 recommends approval of said application. Motion carried.

Motion by Howell, supported by Hamilton, pursuant to motion 290-2023 of the September
28, 2023 Regular Board Meeting, giving the Committee of the Whole the authority to act,
which shall include forwarding the motion to the:next regular meeting to be entered into
the record, that the Lapeer County Planning Commission and Board of Commissioners
acknowledges receipt of Almont Township's PA 116 Application #08 submitted by
applicant, S & B Farms, LLC, for Section No. 18 Town No. 6N, Range 12E, Parcels #44-
001-018-020-00 and #44 001-018-021-00, approximately 152 acres for a period of 10
years, and on October 12, 2023 recommends approval of said application. Motion carried.

Motion by Zender, supported by Hamilton, to recommend to the Full Board, to approve the
purchase of the proposed office’ furniture for the Office of the Prosecutlng Attorney, at a
cost not to exceed $11 856. OO from the contmgenmes budget line for said department.
Motion carried. o

Motion by""HoweIl 'sup"porte'd by Knisely, to add Commissioner Haggadone as the third
member, of the Recyclmg Sub-Committee (aka Solid Waste Planning Committee), with the
other members being Commrssroners Howell and Kohlman. Motion carried.

Public Timen—a four peopleeboke during public time.

Commissioner Reports

At this time, the Commissioners had an opportunity to give brief reports on meetings and
conferences that they have recently attended, as well as upcoming meetings and events,
along with statements regarding public time comments.



Committee of the Whole October 12, 2023 Page 5 of 5

County Controller/Administrator and/or Chief Financial Officer updates

Moses Sanzo, County Controller/Administrator thanked the Committee for supporting the
Information Technology (I.T.) Committee, and gave a brief update regarding the process
of finding health insurance providers for the County Employees.

Motion by Zender, supported by Hamilton, to adjourn the meeting. 10:12 a.m.

Tom Kohlman, Chairman
Committee of the Whole




OFFICIAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
2024-2025 BIENNIAL OPERATING BUDGETS
COUNTY OF LAPEER

The Lapeer County Board of Commissioners will hold a Public Hearing on
Thursday, November 9, 2022 at 9:00 a.m. for the purpose of considering the
following:

Amending the 2024 and Adopting the Proposed 2025
Operating Budgets
2024 & 2025 Budget Summaries
Amended General Fund — 2024: $23,936,951.99
Proposed General Fund — 2025: $21,362,491.63

The location of the Public Hearing will be held in the Commission Chambers
(lower level) of the County Complex, 255 Clay Street, Lapeer, Michigan during
the Board’s Committee of the Whole meeting. The 2024 and 2025 Budgets will
be available for public inspection in County Clerk’s Offices during their normal
office hours (Monday through Friday 8:00 a.m. — 4:30 p.m.) beginning Monday,
October 30t through Thursday, November 9th,

The County will also have the proposed budgets available on the County’s
website: www.lapeercountymi.gov and the hearing/meeting can be viewed live
on the County’s YouTube Channel which can be found on the County’s website
under the Board of Commissioners page, then click the “Watch Meetings” tab.

All citizens have the right to make written or oral comments regarding the
2024 and 2025 Budgets. Your participation is encouraged and welcomed.

THERESA SPENCER, COUNTY CLERK
(810) 667-0356



WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

DRAFT

LAPEER COUNTY MICHIGAN

GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT

RESOLUTION TO AMEND & ADOPT THE BIENNIAL BUDGET
FOR

JANUARY 1, 2024 TO DECEMBER 31, 2024 (AMEND)
AND
JANUARY 1, 2025 TO SEPTEMBER 30, 2025 (ADOPT)
ON
November 09, 2023

In 2003, the County Board of Commissioners directed that a biennial budget process be established in
an effort to improve the efficiency of the complex budget process, reduce time in the respective
departments necessary for budget preparation, and to enhance fiscal planning and stability; and,

Section 16 of the “Uniform Budgeting and Accounting Act” requires that an appropriation act be adopted
by this County Board of Commissioners in order to implement the operating budgets of the County of
Lapeer for FY 2024 and FY 2025; and,

The Lapeer County Board of Commissioners is the statutorily designated “legislative body” for the
County Budget function under the Uniform Budgeting and Accounting Act (MCL 141.421); and,

Al County Elected Officials, Judges and appointed Department Heads were afforded the opportunity to
appear before the County Board of Commissioners to discuss their budget request; and,

The Board of Commissioners has taken into consideration the fact that certain mandatory functions of
County government or operations must be budgeted at serviceable levels in order to provide statutory
and constitutionally required services and programs, and that other essential and non-mandatory
services are budgeted to meet operational and community needs; and,

Fifty percent (50%) of the proceeds of the Convention Facilities/Liquor Tax revenue received from the
State are used for the specific purpose of substance abuse prevention programs in the County; and,

A public notice was published in a newspaper of general circulation on June 14, 2023, and a public
hearing was held on June 22, 2023, consistent with the “Truth in Taxation Act,” to consider increasing
the operating tax millage rate by .5117 mills for FY 2023; and,

The Board of Commissioners at a meeting on June 22, 2023, adopted the following tax rates to be
levied for the 2023 tax year/2023/2024 budget year for a County levy of 3.6258 and extra voted millage
as summarized below based on the 2023 Taxable Value $3,778,235,974 for a total millage rate of :

Purpose Millage Revenue
General Government 3.6258 $ 13,699,128.00

Total Allocated Millage 3.6258 $13,699,128.00



Lapeer County General Appropriations Act Resolution, November 9, 2023

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

Law Enforcement (voted through 2027) 1.4500 $ 5,478,442.00

Veterans (voted through 2023) 1813 $ 684,994.00

Medical Care Facility 3196 $1,207,524.00
Operating (voted through 2027)

Senior Citizen (voted through 2026)  .3916 $ 1.479,557.00

Total extra voted Millage 2.3425 $ 8,850,517.00

Total Millage 5.9683 $ 22,549,645.00

The revenue projections in the 2024/2025 Budget are reduced to reflect the estimated amount of
captured revenue by Tax Increment Finance Authorities and Downtown Development Authorities in
local jurisdictions as summarized below:

FY 2024 Est. Millage Revenue | Est. Captured Revenue | Est. Net Revenue
General Government | $ 13,699,128.00 $ 673,782.00 $ 13,025,346.00
Law Enforcement $ 5,478,442.00 $ 4,571.00 $ 5,473,871.00
EMS $ -0- $ -0- $ -0-
Veterans $ 684,994.00 $ -0- $ 684,994.00
Medical Care Facility | $ 1,207,524.00 $ -0- $ 1,207,524.00
Senior Services $ 1,479,557.00 $ -0- $ 1,479,557.00
Total $ 22,549,645.00 $ 678,353.00 $21,871,292.00

FY 2025 Est. Millage Revenue | Est. Captured Revenue | Est. Net Revenue
General Government | $ 14,110,102.00 $ 693,995.00 $13,416,107.00
Law Enforcement $ 5,642,795.00 $ 4,708.00 $ 5,638,087.00
EMS $ -0 - $ -0- $ -0-
Veterans $  705,544.00 $ -0- $ 705544.00
Medical Care Facility | § 1,243,750.00 $ -0- $ 1,243,750.00
Senior Services $ 1,523,944.00 $ -0- $ 1,523,944.00
Total $ 23,226,135.00 $ 698,703.00 $ 22,527,432.00

The voters have supported “special millages” (e.g. for Senior Services, Veterans, Law Enforcement/
Public Safety, Medical Care Facility) that various Public Acts allow local units of government to
supersede by partially “capturing” revenue that may consequently not be available for the extra voted
program as noted above; and,

A Committed Fund Balance is established for self-funding of $5,000,000.00, and a transfer from the
Delinquent Tax Revolving Fund of $2,000,000.00 for FY 2024 and $1,500,000.00 for FY 2025 to the
General Fund is hereby authorized; and,

State Revenue Sharing in the amount of $2,002,994.00 is anticipated for FY 2024, and the amount for
FY 2025 is estimated at $1,502,245.50: and,

2



Lapeer County General Appropriations Act Resolution, November 9, 2023

WHEREAS, Pursuant to MCL 141.412, section 2, a notice regarding the proposed budget was published in a
newspaper of general circulation on October 29, 2023, and was placed on display in the County
Clerk's office and the county’s website from October 30 through November 9, 2023, and a
public hearing was conducted on November 9, 2023; and,

WHEREAS, the County of Lapeer will be converting to a September 30t year end beginning in 2025, therefore, all
budget figures and documents reflect only 9 full months of calendar year 2025, in which this and all
future budget years will be consistent with the State of Michigan’s fiscal year of October 15t through
September 30,

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 and FY 2025 Lapeer County Budgets as summarized below are
hereby adopted on a fund and activity basis for the General Fund and for all other funds, subject to all
statutory and County policies regarding the expenditure of funds and the conditions set forth in this

Resolution:

2024 Amended Budget 2025 Budget
General Fund $23,936,951.99 $21,362,491.63
Special Revenue Funds $ 88,599,350.23 $72,488,988.50
Debt Service Funds $ 1.101,745.69 $  936,582.20
TOTALS $113.638.047.91 $94,.788.062.33

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that an Assigned fund balance (GF) is established in the amount of $500,000.00 for
FY 2024 and $500,000.00 for FY 2025; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners direct the Administrator/Controller to present
necessary changes to the 2025 budget to the Board prior to the beginning of fiscal year 2025
for final adoption; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Elected Officials, Judges and appointed Department Heads are advised that certain
line item transfers with the respective budgets will not be authorized; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all persons responsible for the Administration of this budget be duly advised of the
contents of Public Act 621 of 1978, as amended, and their respective appropriations and
responsibilities to not authorize or participate in the expenditures of funds except as authorized by this
General Appropriations Act; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that to ensure compliance with the Uniform Budgeting Act, all Officials and employees of
Lapeer County shall follow Claim Processing and Purchasing Procedures and the Personnel Policies
as adopted and amended by the Board of Commissioners and that the budgeted funds are

appropriated contingent upon compliance with said Purchasing Procedures and Personnel Manual;
and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the approved employee positions on the Position Control Maintenance File shall limit
the number of employees who shall be employed, and no funds are appropriated for any position or
employee not on the “Approved Position Control Maintenance File." Further, there may be a need to
increase or decrease various positions within the Budget and/or impose a hiring freeze and/or
reduction in staff due to unforeseen financial changes; therefore, the “Approved Position Control List"
may be changed from time to time by the Board and/or the Board may impose a hiring freeze. The
County Elected Officials, Judges and the County Department Heads shall comply with changes
affected by the Board, if any, relative to the approved positions and the number of employees stated in
the Position Control List; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this budget does not authorize any other compensation adjustment(s) without
expressed authority of the Board of Commissioners; and,

3



Lapeer County General Appropriations Act Resolution, November 9, 2023

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that certain positions authorized in this budget, which are supported in part by grants or
other sources of outside funding, are only approved contingent upon the County receiving the
budgeted revenues. The Elected Official, Judge, and/or Department Head responsible for program
administration shall immediately notify the Administrator/Controller in the event outside funding is not
received or the County is notified that such funding has been discontinued or reduced; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that since the County revenues and expenditures may vary from those contemplated, the
Board of Commissioners may adjust the budget during the fiscal year as deemed necessary; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Administrator/Controller is authorized to automatically reduce a department
budget each time a reduction is made in federal, state, or local funds. The affected Elected Official,
Judge or Department Head shall promptly take the necessary corrective action to reduce expenditures
as a result; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the County Administrator/Controller is hereby authorized to make budgetary
transfers within the various funds and to authorize expenditures in accordance with the budgetary
procedures established by the Board of Commissioners; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners authorize, that as long as the balance in the Budget
Stabilization Fund is under the amount allowed by Michigan Public Act 30 of 1978, that the fund be
allowed to accrue interest eamning without a separate Board motion; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all County Departments include indirect cost as determined by the most recent Cost
Allocation Plan in all applications for federal and state grants and further; where indirect costs are not
included in the approved grant budget, a memorandum explaining the reason for not including them in
the grant must be submitted with the Request for Action to approve the grant; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all grant submissions to the Board of Commissioners shall clearly indicate the
minimum required match and if any requirements exist in the grant that require the County to continue
the program when the grant concludes; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that in order to ensure compliance with all board policies and procedures, and pursuant
to Motion #55-21, the Board has authorized the County Administrator/Controller to approve initial
submissions of grant application requests, without prior Board approval, however, all grant acceptance
requests must be processed and approved by the Board of Commissioners prior to accepting any and
all grants; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that to ensure compliance with all Board policy and procedures, that all contracts will be
brought before the Board of Commissioners at a regularly scheduled meeting for authorization, and
only the Board of Commissioners as the governing body can enter into a contract for the County, or
any of its Departments; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that pursuant to the Uniform Budgeting Act, the Board of Commissioners designates the
County Administrator/Controller as the Chief Administrative Officer and Budget Officer pursuant to
MCLA 141.421 et. Seq., with the authority to administer such duties in connection with said budget,
and as may be from time to time, delegated to the Office of Controller by this Board; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the County Treasurer and/or County Administrator/Controller are authorized to
borrow between funds within the common (general) bank account of the County within the guidelines
as established by the Board of Commissioners.



Lapeer County General Appropriations Act Resolution, November 9, 2023

Tom Kohlman, Chairman Gary Howell
District #1 District #2

Kevin Knisely Brad Haggadone
District #3 District #4
Truman Mast, Vice Chairman William Hamilton
District #5 District #6

Bryan Zender

District #7

| hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was unanimously adopted by a vote at the meeting of the Board of
Commissioners of the County of Lapeer, State of Michigan, on this 9 day of November, 2023.

Theresa M. Spencer, County Clerk
Clerk of the Board



Huron Lapeer Tuscola

County Offices

M&DHHS

Michigan Department or Health « Human Services

Mission

MDHHS provides services and administers programs to improve the health,

safety, and prosperity of the residents of the state of Michigan.




MDHHS Huron Lapeer Tuscola - Staff

Program Details




* Family Independence Program (FIP)

Financial Assistance * Food Assistance Program (FAP)
Programs

* Child Development and Care (CDC)
 State Disability Assistance (SDA)

* Supplemental Security Income (SSI)
« State Emergency Relief (SER)

* Medicaid (MA)

* Healthy Michigan Plan (HMP)

* Child Support Assistance

MDHHS Huron County
Financial Assistance August 2023

* Population 30,981

FIP 26 13 $11,664
FAP 3,445 1,922 $523,722
SDA 8 8 $2,000
CDC 111 59 $109,877
MA 5,976 $3,788,784
HMP 2,705

SER 47 $13,048
SSI 637 $600,702

Unduplicated Total 9,041 $5,049,797



MDHHS Lapeer County

Financial Assistance August 2023

* Population 87,607

‘ Unduplicated Total

MDHHS Tuscola County

Financial Assistance August 2023

* Population 52,545

8,074
15

251
15,321
7,449

23,640

4,207
15
148
8,483

99

1,238

FIP 80 47
FAP 7,289 3,718
SDA 8 8
CDC 179 96
MA 12,189 7,058
HMP 5,467

SER 89
SSli 1,332
Unduplicated Total 18,422

Favments

$37,405
$1,284,626
$3,000
$284,782
$9,713,514

$31,010
$1,148,864
$12,503,201

$34,238
$1,099,439
$1,812
$190,146
$7,727,826

$28,209
$1,236,096
$10,317,766



« Children’s Protective Services (CPS)

Indlv_ldual ar_]d ¢ Children’s Foster Care (CFC)
Family Services

* Foster Home Licensing

+ Children’s Prevention Services

+ Juvenile Justice Services (JJ)

« Adult Protective Services (APS)

« Independent Living Services (ILS)

« Adult Community Placement (ACP)

* Pathways to Potential (P2P)

MDHHS Huron County

Individual and Family Services August 2023

Program ~ Cases - August 2023 Average
CPS Referral 32 48
CPS Assignments 14 17

CPS Ongoing 21 19
Foster Care (FC) 36 42

FC in Child Caring Institution 1 1
Juvenile Justice (JJ) 13 21

JJ in Child Caring Institution 5 6
Adult Protective Services 12 13
Independent Living Services 105 126

Adult Community Placement 19 20



MDHHS Lapeer County

Individual and Family Services August 2023

:Prog’fram, Cases -'Aug_furst 2(52'31' ' Avefaﬁge,
CPS Referral 101 106
CPS Assighments 34 42
CPS Ongoing 17 21
Foster Care (FC) 43 35
FC in Child Caring Institution 1 1
Juvenile Justice (JJ) 0 0
JJ in Child Caring Institution 0 0
Adult Protective Services 16 18
Independent Living Services 174 172
Adult Community Placement 12 14

MDHHS Tuscola County

Individual and Family Services August 2023

Program Cases - August 2023 Average
CPS Referral 85 94
CPS Assignments 35 36

CPS Ongoing 13 13
Foster Care (FC) 14 20

FC in Child Caring Institution 1 1
Juvenile Justice (JJ) 6 NA

JJ in Child Caring Institution 1 3
Adult Protective Services 19 18
Independent Living Services 204 204

Adult Community Placement 12 14



+ If families experience ONE material

Economic hardship:
: * The likelihood of being investigated for
Hard3h|p3 can neglect increases by 3x.
* The likelihood of being investigated for
Increase RISk fOI’ abuse increased by almost 4x.
Child Welfare * Families experiencing 2+ material
hardships:

* The likelihood of being involved in a CPS
investigation increases by 4x.

» The likelihood of being investigated for
physical abuse increases 7x.

Involvement

Community Collaborative Efforts




MDHHS Huron Lapeer Tuscola

Community Collaborative Efforts

Community Mental Health Agency — HBH, Lapeer CMH, TBHS
Intermediate School District
Medical Providers
Health Department
Human Development Commission
Early On
Early Head Start
Great Start
Child Advocacy Center
Family Court
Law Enforcement
Prosecuting Attorney
Substance Abuse Treatment
Domestic Violence Services




/_%/\
LAPEER COUNTY ( L\ IQ )
"GRANT" REQUEST FOR ACTION

DATE: _ 10/1/2023

REQUEST FOR ACTION -Grant Application “ W@D?

XX REQUEST FOR ACTION -Grant Acceptance

TO: Lapeer County Board of Commissioners

FROM: Lapeer County Sheriff's Office

SUMMARY OF REQUEST/INFORMATION:
To accept the Secondary Road Patrol Grant. The Grant year is 2023/2024.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: YES NO
CFDA # 2024-SRP-44 Is there a Continuation Requirement? X
(50543-24)
% FEDERAL Is there an Interest Earned Requirement? X
% STATE $129,533.00 Can Interest be charged to the Grant? X
LOCAL MATCH Cash: Is Cost Allocation Allowable? X
In-Kind: (If not Explain Why)
Revenue Account Line #: _207-315-542.000_
CONTACT PERSON(S): Sheriff Scott McKenna / Deputy Susan Baldwin
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: Our county has received this grant allocation from the State since 1978.
The grant is renewable as provided by state law, Public Act 416 of 1978.
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION:
___ Attached
DRAFT MOTION: Motion by Second by to allow the Sheriff's office to

accept the Secondary Road Patrol Grant (416) for the year 2023/2024 in the amount up to $129,533.00

ATTACHMENTS Yes : No:




2024 Secondary Road Patrol and Trafic Accident Prevention Program (SRP) 2024-SRP44

Secondary Road Patrol Agreement

Instructions

o Allfields marked with a red asterisk (*) are required.

« After completing all required fields, click SAVE to store the information on this page.

» To navigate to the next application form, you may use the Next Form navigation button at the bottom of the page.
NOTE: Using the navigation buttons at the bottom of the page will automatically SAVE the page.

o Completion of this page is required for application submission.

Secondary Road Patrol Agreement

Funding Period — October 1, 2023 - September 30, 2024

State Allocation

$129,5633.00
Maintenance of Effort (MOE) Requirement

7.00FTEs
Background:

The Office of Highway Safety Planning (OHSP) is responsible for administering the Secondary Road Patrol and Traffic
Accident Prevention Fund. Before a county obtains its grant from the amount annually appropriated for secondary
road patrol and traffic accident prevention, the county shall enter into an agreement for the secondary road patrol and
traffic accident prevention services with the OHSP.

In each fiscal year, $15,000,000 of the proceeds deposited in the state treasury for taxes on the retail selling price of
spirits must be allocated to the secondary road patrol and training fund (MCL 256.629¢). (A percentage of the
proceeds are also allocated to MCOLES to administer the training to locals grant).

A county's share of the amount annually appropriated for secondary road patro! and traffic accident prevention must
be the same percentage that the county received, or was eligible to receive, of the total amount allocated to all counties
under section 12 of 1951 PA 51, MCL 247.662, less the amounts distributed for snow removal and engineers, during
the period of July 1, 1976, through June 30, 1977. As such, this funding formula has not changed since 1977.
Maintenance of Effort (MOE):
The county shall immediately notify OHSP of any reductions in the expenditures or working number of county-funded
road patrol positions if the remaining number of working road patrol positions is below the September 30, 1978 or
September 30, 2021 level, whichever year the expenditures or level of road patrol is lower. This notification shall
include the latest county estimate of total county general fund revenue for the pertinent county fiscal year. Notification
shall be in writing and include appropriate explanatory information.
County agrees to use funding solely on secondary roads for the following services to be provided:

¢ Patrolling and monitoring fraffic violations.

» Enforcing the criminal laws of this state, violations of which are observed by or brought to the attention of the
sheriff's office while providing the services required by Public Act 416 of 1978 (P.A. 416).

* Investigating accidents involving motor vehicles.

¢ Providing emergency assistance to persons on or near a highway or road patrolled as required by P.A. 416.



2024 Secondary Road Patrol and Traffic Accident Prevention Program (SRP) 2024-SRP-44

The sheriff's office can provide these services on secondary roads within a city or village if the legislative body of the
local unit of government passes a resolution requesting the services, with the exception of taking complaints.

How funds can be spent:
e Employing additional personnel
e Purchasing additional equipment
e Enforcing laws in state and county parks
* Providing selective motor vehicle inspection programs

e Providing traffic safety information and education programs that are in addition to those provided before the
effective date of P.A. 416, October 1, 1978

Eligible Expenses:
Eligible expenses include:
e Salaries and fringe benefits for time that deputies spend on secondary road patrol assignments.
¢ Mileage reimbursement OR Actual automotive costs.
NOTE: If using a mileage rate that includes an allowance for depreciation of the vehicle, including the IRS rate,
the county may not also request reimbursement for a vehicle.

e Equipment expenses

e Supplies and Operating expenses

Ineligible Expenses:
Ineligible expenses include:
e Salaries and fringe benefits for time that deputies did not spend on secondary roads.

¢ Any costs related to non-secondary road patrol activity.

Quarterly Reimbursement Requests:

The county agrees to submit a Quarterly Financial Report within 20 days of the completion of each quarterly period
beginning with the date of this agreement. A general ledger report produced by the county's official accounting system
must be submitted with each Quarterly Financial Report. The ledger must reconcile to reported costs.

Funds are allocated each fiscal year beginning October 1. Sheriff offices must submit for reimbursement requests
quarterly. Quarterly reports are due:

1. January 20
2. April 20
3. July 20

4. October 20

Reimbursement requests must be made using the OHSP MGX system. All personnel costs, automotive expenses,
equipment, and operating costs must be listed and provided with the general ledger. All costs requested must reconcile



2024 Secondary Road Patro! and Traffic Accident Prevention Program (SRP) 2024-SRP-44
with the general ledger.
Method of Payment:
The State of Michigan shall reimburse the county for expenditures incurred during the previous quarter.
Reimbursement may be delayed should the county fail to provide all required reports and other documentation or is not
in compliance with P.A. 416 and the Agreement Conditions and Requirements. Unallowable costs will not be
reimbursed.
Annual Reporting Requirements:

The county is required to submit their annual report through the MGX system which contains:

(a) A description of the services provided by the sheriff's department of the county under MCL 51.76, other than
the services provided in a county park.

(b) A description of the services provided by the sheriff's department of the county under MCL §1.76 in county
parks in the county.

(c) A copy of each resolution by a city or village of the county which requests the sheriff's department of the
county to provide the services described in MCL 51.76.

(d) A copy of each contract between a county and a township of the county in which township the sheriff's
department is providing a law enforcement service, as required by MCL 51.77(7).

(e) The recommendations of the sheriff's department of the county on methods of improving the services provided
under section MCL 51.76; improving the training programs of law enforcement officers; and improving the
communications system of the sheriff's department.

(f) The total number of sworn officers in the sheriff's depariment.

(g) The number of sworn officers in the sheriff's department assigned to road safety programs.

(h) The accident and fatality data for incorporated and unincorporated areas of the county during the preceding
calendar year. *

(i) The crime statistics for the incorporated and unincorporated areas of the county during the preceding
calendar year. *

(i) The law enforcement plan developed under subsection (7), i.e., The sheriff of each county and the director of
the department of state police, or their authorized representatives shall meet and develop a law enforcement plan
for the unincorporated areas of the county. The law enforcement plan must be reviewed and updated periodically.

(k) A description of the role alcohol played in the incidences of personal injury traffic accidents and traffic
fatalities in the county.

The data for lines (h) and (i) will be compiled by the OHSP. The county will not be required to provide this
information.



2024 Secondary Road Patrol and Traffic Accident Prevention Program (SRP) 2024-SRP-44

Record Keeping Requirements:

The county must maintain accounting records, following generally accepted accounting procedures, to receive
reimbursement for expenditures under this agreement. Documentation supporting all expenditures shall be maintained
for at least three years after the expiration of the fiscal year covering this agreement. The Sherriff agrees to expend
funds obtained under this agreement only during the period covered by the agreement and only for purposes
specified. All revenue and expenditures shall be recorded in a fund or account separate from the provider's other
funds or accounts. The general ledger is required and must reconcile to reported costs.

1. Personnel Costs. Amounts expended under this agreement for P.A. 416-Funded Road Patrol Deputies shall be
based upon payrolls documented and approved in accordance with the policies and practices of the Sheriff and
shall be supported by time and attendance records and daily activity logs for individual employees. The daily logs
must detail all activities engaged in, locations of activities, and times engaged in each activity.

2. All automotive expenses, supplies, and equipment shall be authorized and procured in accordance with the
general policies and practices of the county. Automotive expenses can be reported based either on the actual
costs incurred for vehicles, gasoline, maintenance, insurance, and other vehicle costs, or on actual miles driven
times a mileage rate. If the county chooses to use a mileage rate, they may either use the most recently
published IRS business rate, in which case no further calculation is required, or calculate the mileage rate based
on the county's actual costs. Supporting documentation for the county's calculated rate must be kept on file for
review during monitoring.

Monitoring and Audit:

The OHSP, the Local Government Audit Division of the Michigan Department of Treasury, and the State Auditor
General, or any of their duly authorized representatives, shall have access to any books, documents, papers, and
records of the Sheriff which are related to this agreement, for purpose of monitoring and audit.

The county shall comply with the requests of the OHSP for infermation on reports related to the manpower,
expenditures, and services of the county.

Termination

The agreement is woid if the county reduces its expenditures or level of road patrol below that which the county was
expending or providing immediately before October 1, 1978, or October 1, 2021, whichever year the expenditures or
level of road patrol is less. (MCL 51.77(1)). If there is an allegation of non-compliance with the provisions of this
subsection, the OHSP shall notify the Sheriff in writing and afford the Sheriff with an opportunity to demonstrate
compliance. If compliance cannot be established, OHSP shall notify the Sheriff in writing of the termination of this
agreement. This termination shall be effective as of the date on which the non-compliance originally occurred.

Sanctions:

If the county materially fails to comply with the terms and conditions of the agreement, the OHSP may take one or
more of the following actions, as appropriate in the circumstances:

Temporarily withhold cash payments pending correction of the deficiency by the county.
Disallow all or part of the cost of the activity or action not in compliance.

Wholly or partly suspend or terminate the current agreement.

Withhold further funding for the program.

Take other remedies that may be legally available.

RN~

Signature Agreement
ions

e Select the checkbox below to provide an electronic signature for the grant agreement.
e An electronic signature fromeach of the specified roles is required before application submission.

Agency Project Director - Sheriff
* [X[Click here to affirm that you have read and agree to comply with the Secondary Road Patrol Grant Management
Requirements and Agreement.



2024 Secondary Road Patrol and Traffic Accident Prevention Program (SRP) 2024-SRP-44

Agency Authorized Official - County Chairperson
* [XIClick here to affirm that you have read and agree to comply with the Secondary Road Patral Grant Management
Requirements and Agreement.

Agency Financial Officer

* [XIClick here to affirm that you have read and agree to comply with the Secondary Road Patrol Grant Management
Requirements and Agreement.



DATE: October 18, 2023

XREQUEST FOR ACTION
FOR YOUR INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
TO: LAPEER COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

FROM: Lapeer County Sheriff's Office
SUMMARY OF REQUEST / INFORMATION: To approve the renewal of the Food
Service Agreement between Canteen Serivces, Inc. and the Lapeer County
Sheriff's Office.
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: Contract has been reviewed and approved by
Corparate Council.

CONTACT PERSON(S): Undersheriff Michael Odette / Lt. Steve Beebe

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 3 attachments.
DRAFT MOTION:

Motion by , supported by , to approve the
Lapeer County Sheriff's Office's renewal with Canteen Services to provide meals,
commissary and kiosk services for inmates. Meals are paid through line 207-351-
740.000

ATTACHMENTS YES_x__ NO__



"qm'g,-." i
W e
&

P

. CANTEEN SERVICES, INC.
Ganteen Services
—_ coclions FOOD SERVICE AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made as of 2024, by and between Lapeer County Sheriff’s
Office and the County of Lapeer, with offices located at 3231 John Conley Drive, Lapeer, MI 48446
(hereinafter referred to as “Client”), and Canteen Services, Inc. a Michigan corporation with principal offices
at 353 South Michigan Avenue, Coldwater, Michigan 49036 (hereinafter referred to as “Canteen”™).

WITNESSETH:
WHEREAS, Client desires to avail itself of Canteen’s food service; and,
WHEREAS, Canteen desires to perform such services for Client,

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements hereinafter set forth, the
parties hereto, intending to be legally bound hereby, agree as follows:

SECTION 1. CLIENT’S GRANT TO CANTEEN

Client grants unto Canteen, as an independent contractor, the exclusive right to operate a food service at the
following described premises:

Lapeer County Sheriff’s Office
3231 John Conley Drive
Lapeer, MI 48446

(such location hereinafter referred to as the “Premises™), and the exclusive right to prepare and provide meals
for jail inmates, employees, guests, and other persons as shall be approved by the Client (said manual food
service hereinafter referred to as “Services”).

SECTION 2. CANTEEN’S RESPONSIBILITIES

A. Pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement, Canteen will operate and manage its Services to provide
nutritious meals and maintain high standards of quality, sanitation, and cleanliness.

B. Canteen agrees to pay all federal, state, and local taxes which may be assessed against Canteen’s
equipment or merchandise while in or upon the Premises, as well as all federal, state, and local taxes
assessed in connection with the operation of its Services upon the Premises. Canteen also agrees to
comply with all federal, state, and local laws and regulations governing the preparation, handling, storage
preparations and serving of foods, and to procure and keep in effect all the necessary licenses, permits,
and food handler’s cards required by law, and to post such permits within the catering areas in a prominent
place as required by law. All costs in connection with such taxes (excluding said Client’s real estate and
personal property taxes referred to in Section 3), licenses, permits, and food handler’s cards, shall be paid
by Canteen. Canteen agrees to comply with applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations
pertaining to wages and hours of employment.

C. Canteen shall hire all employees necessary for the performance of this Agreement. If possible, employees



will be hired from the Lapeer County area. Upon being hired, such employees shall be subject to such
health examination as proper city, state, or federal authorities may require in connection with their
employment. All persons employed by Canteen will be the employees of Canteen, and not of the Client,
and will be covered by a fidelity bond. Canteen agrees that no employees of the Client will be hired by
Canteen without permission of the Client for a period of six (6) months after the termination of their
employment with Client. Canteen, in performing work required by this Agreement, shall not discriminate
against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, religion, sex, color, national origin,
age, height, weight, handicap, or marital status in violation of federal, state, or local law, unless such
requirement is necessary for security reasons.

D. Background checks are performed on all prospective Canteen personnel and Client approves all new hires
before they are offered a position. The Client reserves the right to reject employees placed on the premises
by Canteen.

E. Canteen shall perform all necessary spot mopping of the floors in the storage and food service preparation
areas. Canteen agrees to maintain conditions of sanitation and cleanliness. Canteen further agrees that
Canteen’s facilities and services, as well as the food prepared by Canteen, shall at all times be subject to
inspection by an authorized, capable person or persons designated by the Client. See attached Exhibit B
for detailed cleaning responsibilities. Client shall furnish adequate inmate kitchen workers to assist with
food preparation, baking, cooking, and necessary clean-up of the facilities.

F. All records shall be kept on file by Canteen for a period of three (3) years from the date the record is
made, and Canteen shall, upon reasonable notice, give the Client or his authorized representative the
privilege at a reasonable time of inspecting, examining, and auditing, during normal business hours, such
of Canteen’s business records which are directly relevant to the financial arrangements set forth in Exhibit
A. The cost of such inspection, examination, and audit will be at the sole expense of the Client, and such
inspection, examination, and audit shall be conducted at the Canteen location where said records are
normally maintained.

G. Canteen agrees that Canteen’s employees and agents shall comply with and observe all applicable rules
and regulations concerning conduct on the Premises which Client imposes upon Client’s employees and
agents.

SECTION 3. CLIENT’S RESPONSIBILITIES

A. Client shall, at its own cost and expense, provide all food equipment, facilities, and floor space, as
mutually agreed between Client and Canteen, necessary to the efficient operation, transporting, and
control of Canteen’s Services. The Client will maintain, repair, and replace said equipment and facilities
at its own expense, and the Client shall keep such equipment and facilities maintained in a safe operating
condition such that no Canteen employee is exposed to or subjected to any unsafe situation which would
violate the Occupational Safety and Health Act, including but not limited to the general duty and the
specific duty clauses thereof, or any other similar federal, state, or local law or regulation; provided,
however, if equipment provided by Client becomes inoperative, hazardous, or inefficient to operate,
Canteen shall have the right to effect repairs or replacements at the expense of the Client, if the Client
fails to do so, within agreed upon terms, in a reasonable time after written notice of said equipment
deficiency. Client shall permit Canteen to have the use of all such equipment and facilities in the
performance of its obligations hereunder, subject to the duty to exercise reasonable care in the use thereof.
Canteen agrees that all equipment and items of equipment now or hereafter furnished by the Client to
Canteen are the sole property of the Client, and Canteen agrees not to change, deface, or remove any
symbol or mark of identity upon said equipment or items of equipment furnished by the Client.

B. The Client will be responsible for all daily spot mopping of the floors in the dining area, all necessary
cleaning of walls, windows, and electric light fixtures, and all necessary scrubbing, stripping, and

2



polishing of floors in the storage, food service preparation area, and the dining room areas, as well as any
areas adjacent to stands or carts used for Canteen’s Services, at no cost to Canteen. See attached Exhibit
B for detailed cleaning responsibilities.

C. Client agrees that no employees of Canteen will be hired by Client without permission of Canteen for a
period of six (6) months after the termination of their employment with Canteen. Client shall not impose
any regulation on Canteen’s employees not imposed on Client’s employees.

D. Background checks are performed on all prospective Canteen personnel and Client approves all new hires
before they are offered a position. The Client reserves the right to reject employees placed on the premises
by Canteen.

E. Clientshall pay all real estate taxes with respect to the Premises, and Client shall pay all personal property
taxes and similar taxes with respect to Client’s equipment located on the Premises.

F. Client also agrees to provide all expendable and small-wares, and replacements as needed, provide
telephone and office equipment and service to Canteen including high speed intemet access.

SECTION 4. FINANCIAL ARRANGEMENTS

The financial arrangements of this Agreement are set forth in Exhibit A which is attached hereto, incorporated
herein, and made a part hereof as if fully set forth in the Agreement.

SECTION 5. INDEMNIFICATION: INSURANCE

A. Canteen shall indemnify Client and the Sheriff of Lapeer County, their employees, agents, elected
officials, and appointed officials, against any and all claims, suits, losses, expenses, costs, damages,
including actual attorney’s fees incurred by Client, Sheriff, and/or Lapeer County caused, in whole or in
part, by Canteen’s actions or failure to act, or caused by the negligent acts or omissions of Canteen’s
agents or employees and/or caused by or arising out of the presence of Canteen’s employees or agents on
the Premises of Lapeer County or arising out of the consumption or use of the products and food products
sold by Canteen; provided however, nothing contained herein shall require Canteen to defend or
indemnify the Client, Sheriff, and/or Lapeer County for losses, damages, injuries, or death arising out of
the sole negligence of Lapeer County, their agents or employees.

B. Client shall promptly notify Canteen in writing of any claims or lawsuits against Client within ten (10)
days after the day Client first receives actual notice of such claim or lawsuit. Client will provide Canteen
with a copy of a summons and complaint in the event a lawsuit is filed.

C. In order to secure Canteen’s obligation to hold harmless and indemnify the Client, Canteen shall procure
and maintain the following insurance:

1. Worker’s Compensation Insurance as prescribed by the laws of the State of Michigan.
2. Comprehensive General and Automobile Liability Insurance, with combined single limits of
$1,000,000 for any one occurrence in which bodily injury or property damage is alleged. Also,

excess liability umbrella form in the amount $10,000,000.

Canteen shall furnish Client with a Certificate of Insurance evidencing such coverage naming Client as
additional insured. The cost of the above insurance will be paid by Canteen.



SECTION 6. COMMENCEMENT AND TERMINATION

This agreement shall become effective as of the 1*! day of January 2024, and shall remain in force for five (5)
years through December 31%, 2028, with the option of two (2) one-year renewal. Either party may terminate
this Agreement by giving ninety (90) days® written notice to the other party. The Client may terminate this
Agreement for nonperformance by Canteen immediately without 90 days’ notice.

Upon the termination or expiration of this Agreement, Canteen shall, as soon thereafter as is feasible, vacate
all parts of the Premises occupied by Canteen, where applicable, and return the Premises to Client, together
with all the equipment furnished by the Client pursuant to this Agreement, in the same condition as when
originally made available to Canteen, excepting ordinary wear and tear and fire and other casualty loss.

The termination of this Agreement shall not affect the rights, privileges, liabilities, and/or responsibilities of
the parties as they exist as of the effective date of termination and the parties shall cooperate fully with each
other during the term of the contract and subsequent to the termination in order to ascertain and satisfy the
liabilities of either party to the other. The indemnities in this Agreement shall survive the termination.

SECTION 7. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR RELATIONSHIP

It is mutually understood and agreed, and it is the intent of the parties that an independent contractor
relationship be established and is hereby established under the terms and conditions of this Agreement; that
employees of Canteen are not nor shall they be deemed to be employees of Client; and, that employees of
Client are not nor shall they be deemed to be employees of Canteen.

SECTION 8. LOCKDOWN AND INSPECTION

A. In the case of lockdown or other related acts, Canteen shall serve a special menu that would be kept on
site for this type of emergency. If lockdown or emergency lasts more than three days the administrator
and Canteen will determine what course of action needs to be taken.

B. The Client shall have the right to inspect or search all employees and agents of Canteen, their property
and belongings while upon the Premises, without prior warning at any time. The Client shall have the
right to refuse access of any person to the secured areas of the facility.

SECTION 9. CONFIDENTIALITY

All operating, and personnel information, including but not limited to, standard operating procedures, recipes,
and computer software programs related to, and/or utilized in, Canteen’s business operations and which may
be housed (filed or stored) within the Client’s facility are and shall remain confidential; excepting they are
limited and subject to compliance with applicable public records laws.

SECTION 10. MATERIAL CHANGE

The operational and financial arrangements in this Agreement are based upon conditions existing as of the
effective date. In the event of significant and/or adverse change in conditions due to causes beyond Canteen’s
control, including but not limited to; a change in the scope of services required; menu changes; a
decrease/increase in Client’s inmate population; the availability of inmate kitchen labor; substantial increases
in food, fuel, and cost of supplies; Federal, State, local, and/or other taxes, requirements, regulations; or other
unforeseen conditions, Canteen shall give Client written notice of request to renegotiate and/or modify the
terms of this Agreement.



SECTION 11. ASSIGNMENT

Neither Canteen nor Client may assign or transfer this Agreement, or any part thereof, without the prior written
consent of the other party.

SECTION 12. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: WAIVER

This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between the parties with respect to the provision of Canteen’s
Services, and there are no other or further written or oral understandings or agreements with respect thereto. No
variation or modification of this Agreement and no waiver of its provisions shall be valid unless in writing and
signed by the duly authorized officers of Canteen and Client.

SECTION 13. NOTICES

All notices to Client shall be addressed to it at:
Lapeer County Sheriff’s Office
3231 John Conley Drive
Lapeer, MI 48446

All notices to Canteen shall be addressed to it at:
Canteen Services, Inc.
353 S. Michigan Ave.

P. 0. Box 160
Coldwater, MI 49036

SECTION 14. GOVERNING LAW

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Michigan.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have hereunto set their hands and seals of the day and year first
above written.

CANTEEN SERVICES, INC. COUNTY OF LAPEER

Signature Date Signature Date
President

Title Title

Jeffrey Tiggleman

Printed Name Printed Name



EXHIBIT A
I.  PRICING

Canteen agrees to operate its food service for the LAPEER COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE under the
following terms:

A. Canteen will provide the facilities with Inmate Food Service at a set price per meal. All inmate, jail
staff, and visitors’ meals shall be charged the same price. The cost per meal will be determined on a
per meal serving basis (Breakfast, Lunch, Dinner) according to the following schedule:

Inmate and/or Sack Meals Price
Price Per Meal $2.12
Kosher Meals $6.50
Price Per Snack $1.30

Pricing is all inclusive of regular inmate meals, medical, religious, dietary, holiday, sack, and
emergency.

Pricing shall be reviewed annually prior to anniversary date with any adjustment mutually agreed
upon.

B. Lapeer County Jail shall provide telephone and internet service for business purposes of
administering this Agreement, utilities, floor cleaning supplies, uniforms for inmate kitchen
workers, breakfast trays, expendable/small-ware replacements, kitchen equipment and all repairs
and maintenance cost of equipment.

Canteen shall purchase all food products, paper supplies, disposables, uniforms (hair nets, beard
nets, poly/vinyl gloves), and kitchen cleaning supplies required to administer this Agreement.

C. Canteen’s price is based upon Lapeer County Jail supplying a sufficient number of inmate workers
to assist with food preparation, cooking, baking, and cleaning. The Jail Administration shall replace
any disruptive inmate kitchen worker at Canteen’s request. Canteen also reserves the right to
request additional inmate assistance for deep cleaning as needed. In the event that inmate kitchen
labor is not available, Canteen would acquire temporary labor and bill Lapeer County Jail for this
cost.

D. Inmate kitchen workers shall transport/deliver meals to the appropriate areas, and shall return all
trays and delivery equipment to the facility kitchen in a timely manner.

E. Hours of service for the Jail facility shall be:

Breakfast 6:45 a.m.
Lunch 11:45 am.
Dinner 5:00 p.m.

Hours may be adjusted if mutually agreed upon.

F. Inthe event a determination is made during the term of this Agreement or after the term of this
Agreement by the appropriate governmental authority that the payment either in part or in full, paid
by the Client pursuant to this Agreement, is subject to any sales tax, this tax, together with any
interest and/or penalties with respect thereto concerning such payments, shall immediately be
reimbursed by Client to Canteen, notwithstanding the year in which such determination is made or

6



the fact that this Agreement may have expired or been terminated for any reason by either party
hereto prior to the date of such determination is made during the term of this Agreement, the Client
shall, in addition, from the time of such determination forward, pay such tax to Canteen in the same
manner.

II. CREDIT TERMS

Invoices for all meals will be processed weekly (typically Wednesday) for the prior week (Sunday
breakfast through Saturday dinner). Terms are net 30 days. Any past-due amounts, over 45 days past
due date at the option of Canteen, will be subject to a service charge of up to one percent (1%) per
month of the unpaid balance.

In the event that sales amounts set forth in said statements are not paid according to the terms hereof,
or in the event that Canteen, in its sole discretion, determines that Client's credit has become impaired,
Canteen shall have the option of either declining to continue its services hereunder except on a cash-
in-advance basis until such time as said credit has been re-established to Canteen's satisfaction, or
terminating this Agreement without any liability whatsoever to Canteen.

Ill. BASIS OF FINANCIAL TERMS

The financial terms of this Agreement have been negotiated between the parties upon the conditions
that Canteen will operate its Services at the same points of service and remain in operation only the
hours agreed to when Canteen begins operations hereunder.

If Client desires Canteen to operate its Services for additional points of service and/or for additional
hours, Client and Canteen shall mutually agree on the appropriate financial arrangements for the
additional points of service and/or additional hours.



EXHIBIT B

RESPONSIBILITIES OF CANTEEN AND LAPEER COUNTY JAIL

(CLIENT) CANTEEN | CLIENT

Floor Cleaning - Daily spot mopping of floors in the storage and food service X

reparation areas.
Floor Cleaning—Daily spot mopping of floor in the dining areas and all
necessary scrubbing, stripping, and polishing of floor in the storage, food X
service preparation area and the dining areas. '
Freezers and Refrigerators - Cleaning of shelving, walls, and floor. X
Freezers and Refrigerator - Cleaning of fans, coils, and condensers. X
Cleaning of cooking utensils, mixing equipment and utensils, hand utensils,
containers, toasters, coffee makers, grills, steam kettles, steamers, can
openers, work surfaces, mixers, slicers, grinders, saws, deep fat fryers and
skillets, vegetable peelers, sinks, beverage dispensers, mops and buckets, X
cafeteria tables, eating utensils, trays, tumblers, cups, storeroom shelving,
shelving in food preparation and serving areas, ice machine, utensil racks, and
utility drawers.
Food Costs X
Labor Costs X
Sack Lunch Program X
Inmate Kitchen Labor and Uniforms X
Paper Goods X
Cleaning Supplies X X
Uniforms X X
Telephone and Internet Services X
Expendable/Small-ware Replacements X
Equipment Maintenance and/or Replacement X
Interest on Late Payments X
Employee Insurance X
General Liability Insurance X
Facilities Liability Insurance X
Maintenance Costs X
Utilities X
Dumpster Service X
Pest Control X
Food License X
Fire Systems X
Record Keeping X




KIOSK SERVICES AGREEMENT

Canteen Services Kiosk Services Agreement
R
Addendum I to the
Commissary Delivery Services Agreement

This Kiosk Services Agreement (“Agreement”), an addendum to the Commissary Delivery Services
Agreementdated ___1/1/2024 , as amended, is by and between Lapeer County Sheriff’s Office (Client)
and Canteen Services, Inc., (“Canteen”).

Recitals

Whereas, as a part of and in conjunction to the Commissary Services provided by Canteen, Client
desires that Canteen provide and perform Kiosk Services; and,

Whereas, Canteen agrees to provide and perform Kiosk Services for Client and its arrestees,
detainees, and prisoners housed in the jail (“Inmates”) and third parties using the Kiosk(s) on behalf of
Inmates (“Inmate Assaciates”) collectively referred to as “Kiosk Users”.

Now, therefore, in consideration of the mutual agreements and covenants contained in these
Recitals and the terms of this Agreement, the parties agree as follows:

Terms of Agreement

1. Installation. Client shall designate the location for installation and placement of the Kiosk(s).
Client shall prepare the location for the Kiosk(s), according to Canteen’s reasonable instruction. Power
and Internet connections shall be provided by Client. Client shall be responsible for the security and
protection of the Kiosk(s), along with emptying and depositing funds from both kiosk devices.

2. Equipment and Use. Canteen shall provide to Client the following equipment (“Equipment”):

One (1) Kiosk Solution located in the main lobby of the Lapeer County Jail
One (1) Kiosk Solution located in the booking area of the Lapeer County Jail

Kiosk Users may use Kiosk(s) to deposit cash or otherwise make payments that will be credited to
Inmate’s account for commissary spending, for Inmate’s Bond, or to be applied, fully or partially, as
allowed by law, towards Inmate’s debt. Transactions to be credited for use as a Bond shall not be used
for any other purpose. Kiosk(s) transactions will not be used for any other purpose than those purposes
stated in this Agreement.

3. Service, Maintenance and Repair. Canteen represents that the time taken to credit the Inmate’s
account after successful completion at the Kiosk(s) will be almost instantaneous. After receiving notice of
an undesirable Kiosk event or outage, Canteen will respond on-site within 24 hours after notification to
facilitate necessary repairs and/or resolve the issue. Canteen shall maintain the Equipment in good
operating condition, ordinary wear and tear excepted, including without limitation, furnishing all parts
and labor. Except as otherwise provided, all maintenance and repairs shall be done at Canteen’s expense.
Client shall be responsible for, and reimburse Canteen for, repairs or maintenance to Kiosk(s) that are a

1]P

[{}]

o
(8]

@



KIOSK SERVICES AGREEMENT

result of any misuse, destruction, damage, or vandalism. Client shall promptly notify Canteen in writing
of any misuse, destruction, damage, or vandalism.

4. Kiosk Fees. Canteen charges a transaction fee from the Kiosk User for each Kiosk transaction,
which is automatically collected when the transaction is made. The transaction fee shall be charged at
the time a deposit is made to an Inmate’s account. The portion of the deposit that is designated for the
Inmate shall be credited to the Inmate’s trust account. The portion of the deposit designated as a
transaction fee will be credited to Client. Canteen shall invoice Client on a weekly basis to collect the
transaction fee. The transaction fee will be charged as follows:

Cash Deposit (Lobby Kiosk only)

Transaction Amount Convenience Fee paid by Depositor
$0.01 - $39.99 $

$40.00 - $99.99 $

$100.00 - $200.00 $

Credit Card Deposit (Lobby Kiosk or Web)

Transaction Amount Convenlence Fee paid by Depositor*
$0.01 - $30.00 $

$30.01 - $50.00 $

$50.01 - $70.00 $

$70.01 - $100.00 $

$100.01 - $200.00 s

$200.01 and over 8% of total transaction
*$2.00 additional fee for oparator assisted transactions by phone

Cash Deposits (Booking Kiosk only)

Transaction Amount Convenience Fee paid by Depositor
ALL AMOUNTS $0.00 — No Fee

Canteen may charge Client interest on any undisputed overdue fees, charges, or expenses at a
rate equal to the lesser of 1.5% per month or the highest rate permitted by law. Overdue shall be deemed
to mean more than sixty (60) days past due. Client will reimburse Canteen for all reasonable costs and
expenses incurred (including reasonable attorneys’ fees) in collecting any undisputed overdue amounts.
If Client does not pay undisputed fees, charges, or expenses when due, then Canteen may require
reasonable advance payments as a condition to providing Products and Services. Canteen shall first
provide a written demand for immediate payment to Client for any overdue balance prior to charging any
overdue fee, charge, or expense.

5. Price Revisions. Canteen may review and change the transaction fees charged to Kiosk Users
from time to time and will be subject to change at Canteen’s sole discretion. No price increase shall take
place without written notice to Client at least thirty (30) days prior to the intended rate increase.

6. System Interface: Canteen and Client will establish a system interface that allows for processing
of payments directly between the proprietary systems of Client and Canteen. Client and Canteen shall
bear their own cost(s) to affect the system interfaces. Both parties shall be responsible for ensuring
system interfaces meet the minimum industry standards for confidentiality.

N
0
o
ua
oW



KIOSK SERVICES AGREEMENT

7. Instructions for Kiosk Users. Client and Canteen will instruct the Users to identify the Inmate
whose account is to be credited, or Bond is provided for, by the transaction at the Kiosk by providing the
following information as deemed necessary: a) the Inmate’s name; b) the Inmate’s PIN or permanent
identification number; c) the User’s full name and address.

8. Payment Information. Client will provide Canteen a list of payment types, the payment amount
for each transaction, and the payment limits for each transaction type. Canteen will use its default
parameters unless Client specifies unique requirements.

Upon reasonable advance notice and no more than twice per year, Canteen may conduct an audit
to ensure that Client is in compliance with this Agreement. Such audit will be conducted during regular
business hours, and Client will provide Canteen with reasonable access to all relevant equipment and
records. If an audit reveals underpayment to Canteen, then the amount of the underpayment shall be
immediately due to Canteen. If the underpayment is greater than five percent (5%) of the total
transaction fees collected in the audit period, then Client will also pay Canteen’s reasonable costs of
conducting the audit.

9. Promotion. Canteen and Client shall work together to promote the Kiosk services. Client agrees
to make its Depositors aware of the Kiosk products and services through Client’s website and other
mutually agreeable means and promotional material within the facility as well as provide a reference link
from Client’s website to the URL designated by Canteen for the sole purpose of promoting the Kiosk
services.

10. Title. Canteen is the owner of the Kiosk(s), software and hardware provided pursuant to this
Agreement. Client acknowledges that Canteen is the sole owner of all intellectual property rights in and
to the Equipment, including, but not limited to the structure, organization, design, algorithms, methods,
templates, data models, data structures, flow charts, logic flow, screen displays, and report formats
associated with the Equipment. Except as expressly authorized in this Agreement, Client will not use,
copy, modify, distribute, sublicense, transfer, display, rent or unbundle the Equipment. In addition, Client
will not reverse engineer, decompile or disassemble the Equipment, and will not otherwise attempt to
reconstruct or discover the source code for the Equipment. Canteen reserves all rights in the Equipment
not expressly granted to Client in this Agreement.

11. Equipment Access. Canteen and/or its contracted third party shall have the right to access the
equipment as needed for necessary maintenance (e.g., money pick-ups, repairs, upgrades, replacement,
permanent displacement, etc.) at reasonable times.

12. Independent Contractor Status. The parties acknowledge that they are independent contractors
with respect to each other, and nothing in this Agreement is intended, nor shall be construed, to create
between Client and Canteen, an employer/employee relationship, a joint venture relationship, or a lease
or landlord/tenant relationship, or to allow Client or Canteen to exercise control or direction over the
manner or method by which the other performs any services which are the subject matter of this
Agreement.

13. Assignment. Nelther party may transfer, assign or otherwise convey its rights or obligations
under this Agreement without the written consent of the other party.

14. Dispute Resolution. Both parties agree to expend their reasonably best efforts to resolve any
disputes that should arise between them relating to the performance of this Agreement. Therefore, if
such a dispute should arise, the complaining party shall give written notice to the other party of the
specific complaint of the complaining party and request the non-complaining party to take such steps as
are necessary to properly cure such complaint within sixty (60) days. In the event the non-complaining

kS

3|73

[UY)



KIOSK SERVICES AGREEMENT

party fails to cure said complaint and despite their reasonably best efforts a dispute cannot be resolved
by the parties, either party may request that their respective Chief Executive Officers meet in an effort to
resolve such matter. At such meeting, the Chief Executive Officers will consider both sides to the dispute
and, if possible, suggest a method, acceptable to both parties, to resolve the dispute. If a dispute
resolution is not reached, the Chief Executive Officers may refer the matter to an agreed-upon third party
mediator. This provision shall not limit the rights of the parties to terminate this Agreement in the event
of a material breach or default by the other party.

15. Severability. Subject to the parties' respective termination rights hereunder, in the event any
provision of the Agreement is held to be unenforceable for any reason, the unenforceability hereof shall
not affect the remainder of this Agreement, which shall remain in full force and effect arid enforceable in
accordance with its terms.

16. Notices. Any notice, demand, or communication required, permitted, or desired to be given
hereunder, shall be deemed effectively given when personally delivered or mailed by prepaid certified
mall, return receipt requested, addressed to the other party at the address set forth in this Agreement or
to such other address, and to the attention of such other persons or officers as either party may designate
by advance written notice.

17. Control of Commissary Delivery Services Agreement. Any term or condition not provided for
herein shall be governed by the Commissary Delivery Services Agreement. To the extent any provision
contained herein is contrary to the provisions of the Commissary Delivery Services Agreement, the
language contained within the Commissary Delivery Services Agreement shall control.

CANTEEN SERVICES, INC. COUNTY OF LAPEER

Signature Date Signature Date
leffrey Tiggleman

President, Canteen Services, Inc. Title

w
[{(8]

w

4|;



N7

) CANTEEN SERVICES, INC.
Canteen Services COMMISSARY DELIVERY SERVICES AGREEMENT

crictia's

THIS AGREEMENT is effective January 1, 2024, between Canteen Services, Inc. a Michigan Corporation
(“Canteen”), and Lapeer County Sheriff’s Office (“Client”).

A: FINANCIAL ARRANGEMENTS - Canteen will operate its Commissary Delivery Services for Client on
the basis of 12 monthly (52 weeks) accounting periods. Prices for Products sold through Canteen's Commissary
Service shall be determined by mutual consent between Canteen and Client, provided, however, that in the event
of material cost changes, whether taxes, labor, merchandise or otherwise, it is understood that Canteen shall have
the right unilaterally to adjust said prices to reflect said increases. Canteen will charge a $2.00 order processing
fee per each inmate commissary order processed.

B: COMMISSION - Canteen will pay Client a commission of 37% on net sales of all products to inmates
except: kits, indigent packets, stamps, stamped envelopes and magazines. Commission will not be paid on any
items not sold by Canteen. Commission will be paid within 30 days of applicable month-end close. Commissions
are based on the existing federal, state, and local tax structure, including but not limited to sales taxes and any
other tax or levy by any level of government which affects the Commissary Delivery Services. In the event of an
increase in said taxes or levies, or a change in said tax structure which increases Canteen's liability, increases will
be passed on to inmates of Client as increased per item costs.

C: SOFTWARE — Canteen will provide Client with access to: an internet-based inmate accounting software
system; phone and kiosk ordering capabilities, inmate debit calling, and debit release cards at no cost.

D: KIOSK - Kiosk services will be provided and detailed under a separate agreement which is incorporated
herein by reference and made a part hereof as if fully set forth in the Agreement.

E: ADDITIONAL BENEFITS — Canteen will provide up to $500.00 per contract year, in a lump sum, for
Lapeer County Sheriff’s Office to purchase Hygiene Items for the Inmate Kitchen Workers.

F: Term Notices

If to Client Ifto Canteen
Attention: Lapeer County Attention: Jeffrey Tiggleman
Lapeer County Sheriff’s Office Canteen Services, Inc.
3231 John Conley Drive P. 0.Box 160
Lapeer, MI 48446 Coldwater, MI 49036
G: Premises
Lapeer County Jail

3231 John Conley Drive
Lapeer, MI 48446

In Witness Whereof, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the date first above written.

Provider:  Canteen Services, Inc. Client: Lapeer County Sheriff’s Office
By: _By:

Name: Jeffrey Tiggleman Name:

Title: President Title:

Date: Date:

Page 1



SECTION 1
CLIENT'S GRANT TO CANTEEN

Client grants to Canteen, as an independent
contractor, the exclusive right to deliver packaged
commissary items, except for on-site items as
specified by Client, to the stated correctional
facility location shown on the facc of this contract
(such location hereinafter referred to as the
"Premises”), and the exclusive right to deliver to
such Premises food products, non-alcoholic
beverages, and other such articles ("Products”) as
shall be epproved by the Client.

SECTION 2
CANTEEN'S RESPONSIBILITIES
A. Pursuant to the provisions of the Agreement,
Canteen will deliver commissary items to the
premises on a mutually agreed upon basis.

B. Canteen shall hire all employees necessary for
the performance of this Agreement. All persons
employed by Canteen will be the employees of
Canteen, and not the Client. Canteen agrees
that no employees of the Client will be hired by
Canteen without permission of the Client for a
period of one (1) year after termination of their
employment with Client. Canteen, in
performing work required by this Agreement,
shall not discriminate against any employee or
applicant for employment because of race,
creed, sex, color, national origin or age, in
violation of federal, state or local law.

C. Canteen agrees that no supervisory employees
of Client will be hired by Canteen without
specific written permission of Client for the
period of this Agreement and one (1) year
thereafter. Client agrees that, without specific
written permission of Canteen, supervisory
employees of Canteen will neither be hired by
Client for the period of this Agreement and one
(1) year thereafler, nor will Client permit
supervisory employees of Canteen to be
employed in the Client’s food service operation
for a period of one (1) year subsequent to the
termination of this Agreement (unless such
employees were formerly employees of Client).

D. All records shall be kept on file by Canteen for
a period of three (3) years from the date the
record is made, and Canteen shall, upon
reasonable notice, give the Clieat or its
authorized representative the privilege at a
reasonable time of inspecting, examining and
auditing, during normal business hours, such of
Canteen's business records which are directly
relevant to the financial arrangement set forth in
Item(s) A - D. The cost of such inspection,
examination and audit shall be the sole expense
of the Client, and such inspection, examination
and audit shall be conducted at the Canteen
locaion where said records are normally
maintained, unless otherwise mutually agreed.

E. Canteen agrees that Canteen's employees and
agents shall comply with and observe all
applicable rules and regulations concerning
conduct on the Premises which Client imposes
upon Client's employees and agents.

SECTION 3
CLIENT'S RESPONSIBILITIES
A. Client shall maintain its facilities where the
Commissary Delivery is performed in a safe
operating condition such that no Canteen
employee is exposed to or subjected to any
unsafe situation which would violate the
Occupational Safety and Health Act, including
but not limited to the general duty and the

specific duty clauses thereof, or any similar
federal, state or local law or regulation to the
extent it is within the Client's control.

. Client shall make payment to Canteen Services,

Inc. within 30 days unless alternate timeteble is
mutually agreed to.

SECTION 4
INDEMNIFICATION: INSURANCE
Canteen shall indemaify Client against any loss,
damage, injury or death caused by Canteen's
negligent acts or omissions or the negligent acts
or omissions of Canteen's agents or employees,
or losses, damages, injuries or death caused by
Canteen's negligence and arising out of the
consumption or use of the Products sold,
provided, however, that nothing contained
herein shall require Canteen to defend or
indemnify Clicnt for losses, damages, injuries
or death arising out of the negligence of Client,
its agents or employees.

. Canteen's obligation to hold the Client harmless

pursuant to this Agreement shall depend upon
the Client promptly notifying Canteen, in
writing, of any such claims or losses against
cither Canteen or Clieat, but in no event later
than thirty (30) days after the date Client first
received notice of such claim or lawsuit, and
forwarding to Canteen the summons, complaint
and all other documents which relate to said
claim or lawsuit no later than thirty (30) days
after the Client was served with such
documents. Failure of Client to notify Canteen
of such claims or lawsuit within said thirty (30)
day period shall release Canteen of any and all
responsibiliies and liabilities under this
Agreement to indermnify and hold Client
harmless.

. Canteen shall procure and maintin the

following insurance:

1)  Worker's Compensation Insurance as
prescribed by the laws of the State of Michigan;

2) Automobile and Comprehensive General
Liability Insurance, including products and
contractual liability, of $1,000,000.00 for any
occurrence in which bodily injury or property
damage are alleged.

SECTION 5§
COMMENCEMENT AND
TERMINATION
This Agreement shall become effective as is
stated on the face of this contract and shall
remain in force for a period of five years (5)
years with the option of two (2) additional one-
year (1 year) renewals, unless sooner
terminated as herein provided.

If either party shall refuse, fail or be unable to
perform or observe any of the terms or
conditions of this Agreement for any reason
other than Excused Performance reasons stated
in Section 6 hereof, the party claiming such
failure shall give the other party a written notice
of such breach. If, within sixty (60) days from
such notice the failure has not been corrected,
the injured party may cancel the Agreement
effective ten (10) days after the end of said sixty
(60) day period.

Client further agrees that if, upon notification in
writing by Canteen, Canteen's Commissary
Services are not returning a fair and equitable
profit, Client and Canteen fail to agree upon
new financial arrangements satisfactory to

Canteen and Client within thirty (30) days of
said notification, the Agreement may
thereupon be terminated by Canteen effective
ten (10) days after the end of the thirty (30) day
period.

SECTION 6
EXCUSED PERFORMANCE

In case of performance of any tcrms or
provisions hereof (other than the payment of
monies) shall be delayed or prevented because
of compliance with any law, decree, or order
of any governmental agency or authority,
either local, state, or federal, or because of
war, public disturbances, fires, floods, Acts of
God, or any other reason whatsoever which is
interfered with and which, by the exercise of
reasonable diligence said party is unable to
prevent, the party so suffering may at its
option suspend, without liability, the
performance of its obligations hereunder
(other than the payment of monies) during the
period such case continues.

SECTION 7
ASSIGNMENT
Neither Canteen nor Client may assign or
transfer this Agreement, or any part thereof,
without the written consent of the other party.

SECTION 8

ENTIRE AGREEMENT: WAIVER
This Agreement constitutes the entire
Agreement between the partics with respect to
the provision of Delivery Services, and there
are no other or further written or oral
understandings or agreements with respect
thereto. No variation or modification of this
Agrecment and no waiver of its provisions
shall be valid unless in writing and signed by
the duly authorized officers of Canteen and
Client.

SECTION 9
MICHIGAN STATE LAW
This Agreement shall be govemed by,
construed and enforced by the laws of the State
of Michigan.

SECTION 10
TITLE
Client shall have access to Canteen’s
accounting software program eXpress
Command including the Debit Release
Program (the “Software™).

Client acknowledges that Canteen and/or
Genesis Technology is the sole owner of all
intellectual property rights in and to the
Software provided by Canteen for use,
especially the eXpress Command software,
and including, but not limited to the structure,
organization, design, algorithms, methods,
templates, data models, data structures, flow
charts, logic flow, screen displays, and report
formats associated with the Software. Except
as expressly authorized in this Agreement,
Client will not use, copy, modify, distribute,
sublicense, transfer, display, rent or unbundle
the Software. In addition, Client will not
reverse engineer, decompile or disassemble
the Software, and will not otherwise attempt to
reconstruct or discover the source code for the
Software. Canteen reserves all rights in the
Software not expressly granted to Client in this
Agreement.

Page 2



DATE: October 27, 2023

X
REQUEST FOR BOARD SIGNATURES/APPROVAL
FOR YOUR INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
TO: Lapeer County Board of Commissioners
FROM: Lapeer County Sheriff’s Office

SUMMARY OF REQUEST / INFORMATION:

2024 Police Service Contracts with the following jurisdictions:

Arcadia Township Attica Township Village of Clifford
Deerfield Township Elba Township Marathon Township
Mayfield Township Oregon Township Village of North Branch
Imlay Township

Fund: 277

CONTACT PERSON(S):  Sheriff Scott McKenna

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Contracts are being submitted to the Board of Commissioners for approval,
signature and disbursement to the individual townships and villages. All contracts
have been approved by the Finance department and the Sheriff.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:
Original Police Service Contracts
DRAFT MOTION: Motion by 2" by

To approve, sign and disburse the township and village contracts with the Lapeer
County Sheriff’s Office for the 2024 year.

ATTACHMENTS YES_X NO



e

*w

Kkkk

FRHWH

Deputy
Wages
Overtime
Holiday Pay
Longevity
If 2nd Shift must add
If 3rd Shift must add
Medicare
Social Security
Retirement
Unemployment
Workers Comp.
Medical, Dental & Vision
Life Insurance
Sick & Accident
VEBA
Cost Allocation
Uniforms & Cleaning

Total Vehicle Costs

Service Weapon
-Ammo & Maint

Deputy

Total Personnel Costs

County/Sheriff Contribution

Balance of Contract

Per month Billing

Vehicle
-Lease/Rent

-Radios & Equip. (included)

-Insurance (included)

-Repair & Maint. (included)

-Gasoline (Billed Direct)

2024 POLICE SERVICE CONTRACT COSTS

$36.19 per hour
$54.29 per hour X

$54.29 per hour X
$ 0.35 perhour
$ 0.45 per hour
1.45%
6.20%
21.00%
0.00%
0.00%
$ 1315.00 X
$ 6.50 X
$ 15.00 X
$ 30.00 X
$ 60292 X
$ 58.34 X
$ - X

X 2096 hours

50 hours
88 hours

X 2096 hours

X 2096 hours

12 months

12 months

12 months

12 months

12 months

12 months

12 months

1st Shift

$ 75,854.24
$ 2,714.50
$ 4,777.08
$ _1,000.00

2nd Shift

$ 75,854.24
$ 271450
$ 4777.08
$ 1,000.00

3rd Shift

75,854.24
2,714.50
4,777.08
1,000.00

$ 84,345.82

$ 1,223.01
$ 5229.44
$ 17,712.62
$ 5

$ B,

$ 15,780.00
$ 78.00
$ 180.00
$  360.00
$ 7,235.04
$ 700.08

$ 12,981.00

$ -

$ 84,345.82

$ 733.60

$ 1,233.65
$ 5274.92

$ 17,866.68

$ 15,780.00
$ 78.00
$ 180.00
$ 360.00
$ 7.235.04
$ 700.08

$ 12,981.00

$ -

$

$

84,345.82

943.20
1,236.69
5,287.92

17,910.69

15,780.00
78.00
180.00
360.00
7,235.04
700.08

12,981.00

$145,825.02

Personnel Costs Summary

35% X Full Contract

1st Shift
$145,825.02

$ 51,038.76

$ 146,768.79

2nd Shift
$ 146,768.79

$ 51,369.08

147,038.44

3rd Shift
147,038.44

51,463.46

$ 94,786.27

$ 7,898.86

2023 POLICE SERVICE CONTRACT COSTS

( $38,943.00 /
$ 1,081.75 X

PN B
XX X X

36 months
12 months
12 months
12 months
12 months
12 months

Any (1) Shift
$1,081.75 )
12,981.00

$
$
$ -
$
$
$

12,981.00

$ 95399.72

$ 7,949.98

95,574.99

7,964.58



COUNTY OF LAPEER
AGREEMENT FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES

WITH ARCADIA TOWNSHIP

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this 9" day of November, 2023, to take effect on January 1,
2024, by and between the COUNTY OF LAPEER through its Board of Commissioners and the Lapeer
County Sheriff, hereinafter referred to as “County,” and the Township of Arcadia, hereinafter referred to as
“Township.”

WITNESS TO: WHEREAS, the Township is desirous of contracting with the County, for the performance
of law enforcement functions within its boundaries by the COUNTY; and

WHEREAS, the County and Arcadia Township have, by appropriate resolution, been authorized to enter
into this agreement pursuant to the provisions of Act 35 of the Public Acts of 1951, being M.S.A.5.4081-
5.4084; and

WHEREAS, the uniform maintenance and enforcement of law and order and the safety and welfare of the
citizens and residents of the contracted community are of primary importance; and

WHEREAS, the Township desires to secure the services of the County Sheriff’s Department to furnish
enhanced local police protection in addition to that which is already being furnished by the County Sheriff’s
Department on a county-wide basis;

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

1. The County agrees to provide enhanced police protection within limits of the Township, and said
protection is to consist of the enforcement of State Statutes, Township Ordinances, liquor
enforcement, etc. For the purposes of performing such functions, the County shall furnish and
supply the supervision, equipment (excluding vehicles), communication facilities, and other
necessary supplies needed in order to perform such services. Notwithstanding anything heretofore
contained, it is agreed that in all instances where special supplies, such as stationary, notices, forms,
and the like, need to be executed in the name of the Township, the same shall be supplied at the
Township’s cost and expense.

2. The standards of performance, the discipline of officers, and other matters incidental to the
performance of such service, and the control of the Deputy Sheriffs so assigned to provide such
services, shall remain in the County; however, the standards of performance shall not be lower than
that furnished to other Townships or Villages in the County.

3 The Township shall not be required to assume any liability for the direct payment of salaries, wages,
or other compensation to the County for any County personnel performing the services set forth in
this document, except as herein otherwise specified. The County will protect and save harmless the
Township from any or all claims, demands, suits, and other forms of liability by reason of actions
taken by the contracted employee in the scope of his/her employment.

4. The law enforcement service to be provided by the County shall consist of furnishing Deputies for
the number of hours contracted, shifts to be determined by the Sheriff, starting and ending times to
be established by the Sheriff upon the Township’s recommendation.



5. The scope of this agreement is for twelve (12) months of the calendar year 2024 for one (1) officer,
constituting 2,096 hours. Actual patrol time within the Township will be less, taking into
consideration bargained for benefits, such as, but not limited to, vacation time, training, sick leave,
and personal days.

6. Any sick leave time in excess of five (5) consecutive work days will be staffed by the
County Sheriff’s Department.

7. The Township agrees to pay for such law enforcement service at step four (4), which represents one
(1) first shift officer. The allocations are 65% paid by the Township and 35% paid by the County.
The estimated total cost is $145,825.02. This would be a projected sum of $94,786.26 for the
Township and $51,038.76 for the County; said sum to be payable based on actual payroll costs as
supplied by the county payroll department. If payment is not received by the 30" day of each month,
services may be suspended for subsequent month(s) until payments are current. In the event that the
assigned officer’s wage was less than step four (4), a cost adjustment credit will be included in the
12" month billing. In the event the cost to the County in providing law enforcement to the Township
increases during the term of this Agreement, the additional amount necessary to cover such increase
shall be added to the payment including, but not limited to, any union-negotiated retroactive pay or
compensation incentives.

8. The County agrees to pay 35% (estimated at $51,038.76) of the total cost of providing this law
enforcement service, subject to any applicable 12 month billing adjustment as noted in paragraph 7.

9. Arcadia Township may receive reimbursements from the Operating While Intoxicated Fund as
established by the Lapeer District Court and the Lapeer County Prosecutors Office.

10. In the event the Township requests additional service during the term of this agreement, the cost of
said additional service shall be determined by the mutual agreement of the parties hereto.

11. This Agreement shall be effective from January 1, 2024, and shall terminate on December 31,
2024. Said Agreement may be revoked by either party with thirty (30) days written notice.

12. The services herein provided for shall be limited to the contracted portions of the Township.

13. This Contract contains the entire agreement of the parties and may not be modified except by a
written agreement signed by authorized agents for the parties.

Lapeer County Board of Commissioners Arcadia Township

By: By:

Date: Date:

Lapeer County Sheriff

By:

Date:




COUNTY OF LAPEER
AGREEMENT FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES

WITH ATTICA TOWNSHIP

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this 9" day of November, 2023, to take effect on January 1,
2024, by and between the COUNTY OF LAPEER through its Board of Commissioners and the Lapeer
County Sheriff, hereinafter referred to as “County,” and the Township of Attica, hereinafter referred to as
“Township.”

WITNESS TO: WHEREAS, the Township is desirous of contracting with the County, for the performance
of law enforcement functions within its boundaries by the COUNTY; and

WHEREAS, the County and Attica Township have, by appropriate resolution, been authorized to enter into
this agreement pursuant to the provisions of Act 35 of the Public Acts of 1951, being M.S.A.5.4081-5.4084;
and

WHEREAS, the uniform maintenance and enforcement of law and order and the safety and welfare of the
citizens and residents of the contracted community are of primary importance; and

WHEREAS, the Township desires to secure the services of the County Sheriff’s Department to furnish
enhanced local police protection in addition to that which is already being furnished by the County Sheriff’s
Department on a county-wide basis;

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

1. The County agrees to provide enhanced police protection within limits of the Township, and said
protection is to consist of the enforcement of State Statutes, Township Ordinances, liquor
enforcement, etc. For the purposes of performing such functions, the County shall furnish and
supply the supervision, equipment (excluding vehicles), communication facilities, and other
necessary supplies needed in order to perform such services. Notwithstanding anything heretofore
contained, it is agreed that in all instances where special supplies, such as stationary, notices, forms,
and the like, need to be executed in the name of the Township, the same shall be supplied at the
Township’s cost and expense.

2. The standards of performance, the discipline of officers, and other matters incidental to the
performance of such service, and the control of the Deputy Sheriffs so assigned to provide such
services, shall remain in the County; however, the standards of performance shall not be lower than
that furnished to other Townships or Villages in the County.

3. The Township shall not be required to assume any liability for the direct payment of salaries, wages,
or other compensation to the County for any County personnel performing the services set forth in
this document, except as herein otherwise specified. The County will protect and save harmless the
Township from any or all claims, demands, suits, and other forms of liability by reason of actions
taken by the contracted employee in the scope of his’her employment.

4, The law enforcement service to be provided by the County shall consist of furnishing Deputies for
the number of hours contracted, shifts to be determined by the Sheriff, starting and ending times to
be established by the Sheriff upon the Township’s recommendation.



S. The scope of this agreement is for twelve (12) months of the calendar year 2024 for two (2) officers,
constituting 4,192 hours. Actual patrol time within the Township will be less, taking into
consideration bargained for benefits, such as, but not limited to, vacation time, training, sick leave,
and personal days.

6. Any sick leave time in excess of five (5) consecutive work days will be staffed by the
County Sheriff’s Department.

7. The Township agrees to pay for such law enforcement service at step four (4), which represents one
(1) first shift officer and one (1) second shift officer. The allocations are 65% paid by the
Township and 35% paid by the County. The estimated total cost is $291,650.04. This would be a
projected sum of $189,572.53 for the Township and $102,077.51 for the county; said sum to be
payable based on actual payroll costs as supplied by the county payroll department. If payment is
not received by the 30" day of each month, services may be suspended for subsequent month(s) until
payments are current. In the event that the assigned officer’s wage was less than step four (4), a cost
adjustment credit will be included in the 12 month billing. In the event the cost to the County in
providing law enforcement to the Township increases during the term of this Agreement, the
additional amount necessary to cover such increase shall be added to the payment including, but not
limited to, any union-negotiated retroactive pay or compensation incentives.

8. The County agrees to pay 35% (estimated at $102,077.51) of the total cost of providing this law
enforcement service, subject to any applicable 12 month billing adjustment as noted in paragraph 7.

9. Attica Township may receive reimbursements from the Operating While Intoxicated Fund as
established by the Lapeer District Court and the Lapeer County Prosecutors Office.

10. In the event the Township requests additional service during the term of this agreement, the cost of
said additional service shall be determined by the mutual agreement of the parties hereto.

11. This Agreement shall be effective from January 1, 2024, and shall terminate on December 31,
2024. Said Agreement may be revoked by either party with thirty (30) days written notice.

12. The services herein provided for shall be limited to the contracted portions of the Township.

13 This Contract contains the entire agreement of the parties and may not be modified except by a
written agreement signed by authorized agents for the parties.

Lapeer County Board of Commissioners Attica Township
By: By:

Date: Date:

Lapeer County Sheriff

By:

Date:




COUNTY OF LAPEER
AGREEMENT FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES

WITH THE VILLAGE OF CLIFFORD

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this 1% day of January A.D., 2024, By and between the
COUNTY OF LAPEER through its Board of commissioners and the Lapeer County Sheriff, hereinafter
referred to as “County”, and the Township or Village of Clifford hereinafter referred to as “Township or
Village”.

WITNESS TO: WHEREAS, the Township or Village is desirous of contracting with the County, for the
performance of law enforcement functions within its boundaries by the COUNTY; and

WHEREAS, the County and the Village of Clifford have, by appropriate resolution, been authorized to enter
into this agreement pursuant to the provisions of Act 35 of the Public Acts of 1951, being M.S.A.5.4081-
5.4084; and

WHEREAS, the uniform maintenance and enforcement of law and order and the safety and welfare of the
citizens and resident of the contracted community are of primary importance; and

WHEREAS, the Township or Village desires to secure the services of the County Sheriff’s Department to
furnish enhanced local police protection in addition to that which is already being furnished by the County
Sheriff’s Department on a county-wide basis;

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

1. The County agrees to provide enhanced police protection within limits of the Township or Village,
and said protection to consist of the enforcement of State Statutes and the Township or Village
Ordinances, liquor enforcement, etc. For the purposes of performing such functions, the County
shall furnish and supply the supervision, equipment (excluding vehicles), communication facilities
and other necessary supplies needed in order to perform such services. Notwithstanding anything
heretofore contained, it is agreed that in all instances where special supplies, such as stationary,
notices, forms, and the like, need to be executed in the name of the Township or Village, the same
shall be supplied at the Township or Village’s cost and expense.

2. The standards of performance, the discipline of officers and other matters incidental to the
performance of such service and the control of the Deputy Sheriffs so assigned to provide such
services shall remain in the County; however, the standards of performance shall not be lower than
that furnished to other Township or Villages in the County.

3. The Township or Village shall not be required to assume any liability for the direct payment of
salaries, wages or other compensation to the County for any County personnel performing the
services set forth in this document except as herein otherwise specified. The County will protect
and save harmless the Township from any or all claims, demands, suits and other forms of liability
by reason of actions taken by the contracted employee in the scope of his’/her employment.

4. The law enforcement service to be provided by the County shall consist of furnishing Deputies for
the number of hours contracted, shifts to be determined by the Sheriff, starting and ending time to
be established by the Sheriff upon the Township’s or Village’s recommendation.



5. The scope of this agreement is for (12) twelve months of the calendar year (1048) hours, % of one
deputy. Actual patrol time within the Township or Village will be less, taking into consideration
bargained for benefits, such as but not limited to, vacation time, training, sick leave, and personal
days.

6. Any sick leave time in excess of five (5) consecutive work days will be staffed by the
County Sheriff’s Department.

7. The Township or Village agrees to pay for such law enforcement service at step four (4), which
represents one officer. The allocations are 65% paid by the Township or Village and 35% paid by
the County. The estimated total cost is $72,912.51. This would be an estimated sum of $47,393.13
for the Township or Village and $25,519.38 for the County; said sum to be payable based on actual
payroll costs as supplied by the county payroll department. If payments not received by the 30t day
of each month, services may be suspended for subsequent month(s) until payments are current. In
the event that the assigned officer’s wage was less than step four, (4), a cost adjustment credit will
be included in the 12 month billing. In the event the cost to the County in providing law
enforcement to the Township or village increases during the term of this Agreement, the additional
amount necessary to cover such increase shall be added to the payment including, but not limited to
any retro-active pay or compensation incentives.

8. The County agrees to pay 35% (estimated at $25,519.38) of the total cost of providing this law
enforcement service, subject to any applicable 12 month billing adjustment as noted in 7.

9. Village of Clifford may receive reimbursements from the Operating While Intoxicated Fund as
established by the Lapeer District Court and the Lapeer County Prosecutors Office.

10. In the event the Township or Village requests additional service during the term of this agreement,
the cost of said additional service shall be determined by the mutual agreement of the parties hereto.

11. The Agreement shall be effective from the date said Agreement is executed by the County and
Township or Village and shall terminate on December 31, 2024, provided that said Agreement
may be revoked by either party with (30) thirty days written notice.

12. The services herein provided for shall be limited to the contracted portions of the Township or
Village.
13. This Contract contains the entire agreement of the parties and may not be modified except by a

written agreement signed by authorized agents for the parties.

Lapeer County Board of Commissioners Village of Clifford
By: .By:

Date: Date:

Lapeer County Sheriff

By:

Date:




COUNTY OF LAPEER
AGREEMENT FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES

WITH DEERFIELD TOWNSHIP

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this 9" day of November, 2023, to take effect on January 1,
2024, by and between the COUNTY OF LAPEER through its Board of Commissioners and the Lapeer
County Sheriff, hereinafter referred to as “County,” and the Township of Deerfield, hereinafter referred to
as “Township.”

WITNESS TO: WHEREAS, the Township is desirous of contracting with the County, for the performance
of law enforcement functions within its boundaries by the COUNTY; and

WHEREAS, the County and Deerfield Township have, by appropriate resolution, been authorized to enter
into this agreement pursuant to the provisions of Act 35 of the Public Acts of 1951, being M.S.A.5.4081-
5.4084; and

WHEREAS, the uniform maintenance and enforcement of law and order and the safety and welfare of the
citizens and residents of the contracted community are of primary importance; and

WHEREAS, the Township desires to secure the services of the County Sheriff’s Department to furnish
enhanced local police protection in addition to that which is already being furnished by the County Sheriff’s
Department on a county-wide basis;

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

1. The County agrees to provide enhanced police protection within limits of the Township, and said
protection is to consist of the enforcement of State Statutes, Township Ordinances, liquor
enforcement, etc. For the purposes of performing such functions, the County shall furnish and
supply the supervision, equipment (excluding vehicles), communication facilities, and other
necessary supplies needed in order to perform such services. Notwithstanding anything heretofore
contained, it is agreed that in all instances where special supplies, such as stationary, notices, forms,
and the like, need to be executed in the name of the Township, the same shall be supplied at the
Township’s cost and expense.

2. The standards of performance, the discipline of officers, and other matters incidental to the
performance of such service, and the control of the Deputy Sheriffs so assigned to provide such
services shall remain in the County; however, the standards of performance shall not be lower than
that furnished to other Townships or Villages in the County.

3, The Township shall not be required to assume any liability for the direct payment of salaries, wages,
or other compensation to the County for any County personnel performing the services set forth in
this document, except as herein otherwise specified. The County will protect and save harmless the
Township from any or all claims, demands, suits, and other forms of liability by reason of actions
taken by the contracted employee in the scope of his/her employment.

4. The law enforcement service to be provided by the County shall consist of furnishing Deputies for
the number of hours contracted, shifts to be determined by the Sheriff, starting and ending times to
be established by the Sheriff upon the Township’s recommendation.



The scope of this agreement is for twelve (12) months of the calendar year 2024 for one (1) first
shift officer and one (1) second shift officer, constituting 4,192 hours. Actual patrol time within
the Township will be less, taking into consideration bargained for benefits, such as, but not limited
to, vacation time, training, sick leave, and personal days.

6. Any sick leave time in excess of five (5) consecutive work days will be staffed by the
County Sheriff’s Department.

7. The Township agrees to pay for such law enforcement service at step four (4), which represents one
(1) first shift officer and one (1) second shift officer. The allocations are 65% paid by the
Township and 35% paid by the County. The estimated total cost is $291,650.04. This would be a
projected sum of $189,572.53 for the Township and $102,077.51 for the County; said sum to be
payable based on actual payroll costs as supplied by the county payroll department. If payment is
not received by the 30™ day of each month, services may be suspended for subsequent month(s) until
payments are current. In the event that the assigned officer’s wage was less than step four (4), a cost
adjustment credit will be included in the 12 month billing. In the event the cost to the County in
providing law enforcement to the Township increases during the term of this Agreement, the
additional amount necessary to cover such increase shall be added to the payment including, but not
limited to, any union-negotiated retroactive pay or compensation incentives.

8. The County agrees to pay 35% (estimated at $102,077.51) of the total cost of providing this law
enforcement service, subject to any applicable 12 month billing adjustment as noted in paragraph 7.

9. Deerfield Township may receive reimbursements from the Operating While Intoxicated Fund as
established by the Lapeer District Court and the Lapeer County Prosecutors Office.

10. In the event the Township requests additional service during the term of this agreement, the cost of
said additional service shall be determined by the mutual agreement of the parties hereto.

11. The Agreement shall be effective from January 1, 2024, and shall terminate on December 31,
2024. Said Agreement may be revoked by either party with thirty (30) days written notice.

12. The services herein provided for shall be limited to the contracted portions of the Township.

13. This Contract contains the entire agreement of the parties and may not be modified except by a
written agreement signed by authorized agents for the parties.

Lapeer County Board of Commissioners Deerfield Township

By: By:

Date: Date:

Lapeer County Sheriff

By:

Date:




COUNTY OF LAPEER
AGREEMENT FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES

WITH ELBA TOWNSHIP

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this 9" day of November, 2023, to take effect on January 1,
2024, by and between the COUNTY OF LAPEER through its Board of Commissioners and the Lapeer
County Sheriff, hereinafter referred to as “County,” and the Township of Elba, hereinafter referred to as
“Township.”

WITNESS TO: WHEREAS, the Township is desirous of contracting with the County, for the performance
of law enforcement functions within its boundaries by the COUNTY; and

WHEREAS, the County and Elba Township have, by appropriate resolution, been authorized to enter into
this agreement pursuant to the provisions of Act 35 of the Public Acts of 1951, being M.S.A.5.4081-5.4084;
and

WHEREAS, the uniform maintenance and enforcement of law and order and the safety and welfare of the
citizens and residents of the contracted community are of primary importance; and

WHEREAS, the Township desires to secure the services of the County Sheriff’s Department to furnish
enhanced local police protection in addition to that which is already being furnished by the County Sheriff’s
Department on a county-wide basis;

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

1. The County agrees to provide enhanced police protection within limits of the Township, and said
protection is to consist of the enforcement of State Statutes, Township Ordinances, liquor
enforcement, etc. For the purposes of performing such functions, the County shall furnish and
supply the supervision, equipment (excluding vehicles), communication facilities, and other
necessary supplies needed in order to perform such services. Notwithstanding anything heretofore
contained, it is agreed that in all instances where special supplies, such as stationary, notices, forms,
and the like, need to be executed in the name of the Township, the same shall be supplied at the
Township’s cost and expense.

2 The standards of performance, the discipline of officers, and other matters incidental to the
performance of such service, and the control of the Deputy Sheriffs so assigned to provide such
services shall remain in the County; however, the standards of performance shall not be lower than
that furnished to other Townships or Villages in the County.

3. The Township shall not be required to assume any liability for the direct payment of salaries, wages,
or other compensation to the County for any County personnel performing the services set forth in
this document, except as herein otherwise specified. The County will protect and save harmless the
Township from any or all claims, demands, suits, and other forms of liability by reason of actions
taken by the contracted employee in the scope of his/her employment.

4. The law enforcement service to be provided by the County shall consist of furnishing Deputies for
the number of hours contracted, shifts to be determined by the Sheriff, starting and ending times to
be established by the Sheriff upon the Township’s recommendation.



5. The scope of this agreement is for twelve (12) months of the calendar year 2024 for three (3)
officers, constituting 6,288 hours. Actual patrol time within the Township will be less, taking into
consideration bargained for benefits, such as, but not limited to, vacation time, training, sick leave,
and personal days.

6. Any sick leave time in excess of five (5) consecutive work days will be staffed by the
County Sheriff’s Department.

7 The Township agrees to pay for such law enforcement service at step four (4), which represents
three (3) officers at 40 hours per week. The allocations are 65% paid by the Township and 35%
paid by the County. The estimated total cost is $437,475.06. This would be a projected sum of
$284,358.79 for the Township and $153,116.27 for the County; said sum to be payable based on
actual payroll costs as supplied by the county payroll department. If payment is not received by the
30" day of each month, services may be suspended for subsequent month(s) until payments are
current. In the event that the assigned officer’s wage was less than step four (4), a cost adjustment
credit will be included in the 12" month billing. In the event the cost to the County in providing law
enforcement to the Township increases during the term of this Agreement, the additional amount
necessary to cover such increase shall be added to the payment including, but not limited to, any
union-negotiated retroactive pay or compensation incentives.

8. The County agrees to pay 35% (estimated at $153,116.27) of the total cost of providing this law
enforcement service, subject to any applicable 12 month billing adjustment as noted in paragraph 7.

9. Elba Township may receive reimbursements from the Operating While Intoxicated Fund as
established by the Lapeer District Court and the Lapeer County Prosecutors Office.

10. In the event the Township requests additional service during the term of this agreement, the cost of
said additional service shall be determined by the mutual agreement of the parties hereto.

11. The Agreement shall be effective from January 1, 2024, and shall terminate on December 31,
2024. Said Agreement may be revoked by either party with thirty (30) days written notice.

12; The services herein provided for shall be limited to the contracted portions of the Township.

13. This Contract contains the entire agreement of the parties and may not be modified except by a
written agreement signed by authorized agents for the parties.

Lapeer County Board of Commissioners Elba Township
By: By:

Date: Date:

Lapeer County Sheriff

By:

Date:




COUNTY OF LAPEER
AGREEMENT FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES

WITH IMLAY TOWNSHIP

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this 9" day of November, 2023, to take effect on January 1,

.2024, by and between the COUNTY OF LAPEER through its Board of Commissioners and the Lapeer
County Sheriff, hereinafter referred to as “County,” and the Township of Imlay, hereinafter referred to as
“Township.”

WITNESS TO: WHEREAS, the Township is desirous of contracting with the County, for the performance
of law enforcement functions within its boundaries by the COUNTY; and

WHEREAS, the County and Imlay Township have, by appropriate resolution, been authorized to enter into
this agreement pursuant to the provisions of Act 35 of the Public Acts of 1951, being M.S.A.5.4081-5.4084;
and

WHEREAS, the uniform maintenance and enforcement of law and order and the safety and welfare of the
citizens and residents of the contracted community are of primary importance; and

WHEREAS, the Township desires to secure the services of the County Sheriff’s Department to furnish
enhanced local police protection in addition to that which is already being furnished by the County Sheriff’s
Department on a county-wide basis;

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

1. The County agrees to provide enhanced police protection within limits of the Township, and said
protection is to consist of the enforcement of State Statutes, Township Ordinances, liquor
enforcement, etc. For the purposes of performing such functions, the County shall furnish and
supply the supervision, equipment (excluding vehicles), communication facilities, and other
necessary supplies needed in order to perform such services. Notwithstanding anything heretofore
contained, it is agreed that in all instances where special supplies, such as stationary, notices, forms,
and the like, need to be executed in the name of the Township, the same shall be supplied at the
Township’s cost and expense.

2, The standards of performance, the discipline of officers, and other matters incidental to the
performance of such service, and the control of the Deputy Sheriffs so assigned to provide such
services, shall remain in the County; however, the standards of performance shall not be lower than
that furnished to other Townships or Villages in the County.

3. The Township shall not be required to assume any liability for the direct payment of salaries, wages,
or other compensation to the County for any County personnel performing the services set forth in
this document, except as herein otherwise specified. The County will protect and save harmless the
Township from any or all claims, demands, suits, and other forms of liability by reason of actions
taken by the contracted employee in the scope of his/her employment.

4. The law enforcement service to be provided by the County shall consist of furnishing Deputies for
the number of hours contracted, shifts to be determined by the Sheriff, starting and ending times to
be established by the Sheriff upon the Township’s recommendation.



10.

11.

12.

13,

The scope of this agreement is for twelve (12) months of the calendar year 2024 for one (1) half-
time officer, constituting 1,048 hours. Actual patrol time within the Township will be less, taking
into consideration bargained for benefits, such as, but not limited to, vacation time, training, sick
leave, and personal days.

Any sick leave time in excess of five (5) consecutive work days will be staffed by the
County Sheriff’s Department.

The Township agrees to pay for such law enforcement service at step four (4), which represents one
(1) half-time officer. The allocations are 65% paid by the Township and 35% paid by the County.
The estimated total cost is $72,912.51. This would be a projected sum of $47,393.13 for the
Township and $25,519.38 for the County; said sum to be payable based on actual payroll costs as
supplied by the county payroll department. If payment is not received by the 30% day of each month,
services may be suspended for subsequent month(s) until payments are current. In the event that the
assigned officer’s wage was less than step four (4), a cost adjustment credit will be included in the
12 month billing. In the event the cost to the County in providing law enforcement to the Township
increases during the term of this Agreement, the additional amount necessary to cover such increase
shall be added to the payment including, but not limited to any union-negotiated retroactive pay or
compensation incentives.

The County agrees to pay 35% (estimated at $25,519.38) of the total cost of providing this law
enforcement service, subject to any applicable 12 month billing adjustment as noted in paragraph 7.

Imlay Township may receive reimbursements from the Operating While Intoxicated Fund as
established by the Lapeer District Court and the Lapeer County Prosecutors Office.

In the event the Township requests additional service during the term of this agreement, the cost of
said additional service shall be determined by the mutual agreement of the parties hereto.

The Agreement shall be effective from January 1, 2024, and shall terminate on December 31,
2024. Said Agreement may be revoked by either party with thirty (30) days written notice.

The services herein provided for shall be limited to the contracted portions of the Township.

This Contract contains the entire agreement of the parties and may not be modified except by a
written agreement signed by authorized agents for the parties.

Lapeer County Board of Commissioners Imlay Township

By:

By:

Date:

Date:

Lapeer County Sheriff

By:

Date:




COUNTY OF LAPEER
AGREEMENT FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES

WITH MARATHON TOWNSHIP

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this 9" day of November, 2023, to take effect on January 1,
2024, by and between the COUNTY OF LAPEER through its Board of Commissioners and the Lapeer
County Sheriff, hereinafter referred to as “County,” and the Township of Marathon, hereinafter referred to
as “Township.”

WITNESS TO: WHEREAS, the Township is desirous of contracting with the County, for the performance
of law enforcement functions within its boundaries by the COUNTY; and

WHEREAS, the County and Marathon Township have, by appropriate resolution, been authorized to enter
into this agreement pursuant to the provisions of Act 35 of the Public Acts of 1951, being M.S.A.5.4081-
5.4084; and

WHEREAS, the uniform maintenance and enforcement of law and order and the safety and welfare of the
citizens and residents of the contracted community are of primary importance; and

WHEREAS, the Township desires to secure <ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>